Use these links to rapidly review the document
FLOWSERVE CORPORATION INDEX

UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934

FOR THE QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2004
OR

O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934

FOR THE TRANSITION PERIOD FROM TO

Commission file number 1-13179

FLOWSERVE CORPORATION

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

New York 31-0267900
(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization) (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)

5215 North O'Connor Boulevard
Suite 2300, Irving, TX 75039
(Address of principal executive offices)

75039
(Zip Code)

Registrant's telephone number, including area code: (972) 443-6500

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to
such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes ¥ No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is an accelerated filer (as defined in Rule 12B-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes & No O

Shares of Common Stock, $1.25 par value,
outstanding as of May 31, 2004 55,273,717




FLOWSERVE CORPORATION
INDEX

Partl. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Financial Statements

Consolidated Statements of Income—
Three Months Ended March 31, 2004 and 2003 (unaudited)

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income—
Three Months Ended March 31, 2004 and 2003 (unaudited)

Consolidated Balance Sheets—

March 31, 2004 (unaudited) and December 31, 2003

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows—

Three Months Ended March 31, 2004 and 2003 (unaudited)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations

Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Item 4. Controls and Procedures

PART Il. OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1. Legal Proceedings
Item 6. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K
SIGNATURE




Part . FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Iltem 1. Financial Statements

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

(Amounts in thousands, except per share data)

Sales
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Selling, general and administrative expense
Integration expense

Restructuring expense

Operating income

Interest expense

Interest income

Loss on optional prepayments of debt
Other expense (income), net

Earnings before income taxes
Provision for income taxes

Net earnings

Earnings per share:
Basic

Diluted

Average shares outstanding—basic
Average shares outstanding—diluted

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(Amounts in thousands)
Net earnings

Other comprehensive income (expense):
Foreign currency translation adjustments

Cash flow hedging activity, net of tax effects

Other comprehensive income

Comprehensive income

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

FLOWSERVE CORPORATION
(Unaudited)

Three Months Ended March 31,

2004 2003
611,350 $ 564,269
433,275 395,715
178,075 168,554
142,400 128,539

— 6,410
— 1,012
35,675 32,593
20,086 21,136
(256) (889)
— 159
(592) 769
16,437 11,418
6,150 3,939
10,287 $ 7,479
019 $ 0.14
019 $ 0.14
55,170 55,151
55,429 55,233

Three Months Ended March 31,

2004 2003
$ 10,287 $ 7,479
4,480 5,556
(565) (216)
3,915 5,340
$ 14,202 $ 12,819




FLOWSERVE CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

March 31, December 31,
(Amounts in thousands, except per share data) 2004 2003
(Unaudited)
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 39,674 $ 53,522
Accounts receivable, net 497,499 499,873
Inventories 440,212 435,946
Deferred taxes 81,208 79,083
Prepaid expenses 29,112 22,610
Total current assets 1,087,705 1,091,034
Property, plant and equipment, net 438,326 440,324
Goodwill 872,482 871,466
Other intangible assets, net 163,865 167,282
Other assets 233,202 230,547
Total assets $ 2,795,580 $ 2,800,653
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 258,582 $ 262,553
Accrued liabilities 286,877 283,538
Long-term debt due within one year 78,579 66,492
Deferred taxes 20,019 20,075
Total current liabilities 644,057 632,658
Long-term debt due after one year 857,694 879,766
Retirement benefits and other liabilities 458,894 467,481
Shareholders' equity:
Serial preferred stock, $1.00 par value, 1,000 shares authorized, no shares issued — —
Common shares, $1.25 par value 72,018 72,018
Shares authorized—120,000
Shares issued—57,614
Capital in excess of par value 477,618 477,443
Retained earnings 453,260 442,973
1,002,896 992,434
Treasury stock, at cost—2,789 and 2,775 shares (62,825) (62,575)
Deferred compensation obligation 7,505 7,445
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (112,641) (116,556)
Total shareholders' equity 834,935 820,748
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity $ 2,795,580 $ 2,800,653

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.




FLOWSERVE CORPORATION
(Unaudited)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Amounts in thousands)

Cash flows—Operating activities:

Net earnings

Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Amortization of intangible and other assets
Amortization of prepaid financing fees and discount
Loss on optional prepayments of debt
Net loss (gain) on the disposition of assets

Change in assets and liabilities impacting operating cash flows, net of assets and liabilities acquired:

Accounts receivable

Inventories

Prepaid expenses

Other assets

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities

Income taxes payable

Retirement benefits and other liabilities
Net deferred taxes

Net cash flows provided by operating activities

Cash flows—Investing activities:
Capital expenditures
Cash received for disposal of assets
Cash paid for acquisition

Net cash flows used by investing activities

Cash flows—Financing activities:
Payments of long-term debt

Net cash flows used by financing activities
Effect of exchange rate changes

Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

Three Months Ended March 31,

2004 2003
10,287 7,479
15,484 15,483
3,277 2,559
1,243 1,242
— 159
8 (47)
444 6,782
(2,731) 237
(6,693) (9,279)
(3,155) (1,214)
(2,208) (18,809)
(5,477) (7,508)
7,461 7,505
(1,385) 3,628
(9,348) 5,358
7,207 13,575
(6,918) (5,536)
3,626 —
(9,405) —
(12,697) (5,536)
(8,022) (20,000)
(8,022) (20,000)
(336) 1,183
(13,848) (10,778)
53,522 49,245
39,674 $ 38,467




FLOWSERVE CORPORATION
(Unaudited)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Amounts in thousands, except per share data)

1. Basis of Presentation and Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of March 31, 2004, and the related consolidated statements of income and comprehensive
income for the three months ended March 31, 2004 and 2003, and the consolidated statements of cash flows for the three months ended

March 31, 2004 and 2003, are unaudited. In management's opinion, all adjustments comprising normal recurring adjustments necessary for a fair
presentation of such consolidated financial statements have been made.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements and notes in this Form 10-Q are presented as permitted by Regulation S-X and do not
contain certain information included in our annual financial statements and notes to the financial statements. Accordingly, the accompanying
consolidated financial information should be read in conjunction with our 2003 Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003..
Interim results are not necessarily indicative of results to be expected for a full year.

Stock-Based Compensation

We have several stock-based employee compensation plans. We account for those plans under the recognition and measurement principles of
APB Opinion No. 25, "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees," and related interpretations. Currently, no stock-based employee compensation
cost is reflected in net earnings for stock option grants, as all options granted under those plans had an exercise price equal to or in excess of the
market value of the underlying common stock on the date of grant.

Awards of restricted stock are generally valued at the market price of our common stock on the date of grant and recorded as unearned
compensation within shareholder's equity. The unearned compensation is amortized to compensation expense over the vesting period of the
restricted stock.

The following table illustrates the effect on net earnings and earnings per share if we had applied the fair value recognition provisions of FASB
Statement No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation," to all stock-based employee compensation, calculated using the Black-Scholes
option-pricing model.

Quarter Ended

March 31,
2004 2003

Net earnings, as reported $ 10,287 $ 7,479
Restricted stock compensation expense (income) included in net earings, net of
related tax effects (39) 62
Less: Stock-based employee compensation expense determined under fair value
method for all awards, net of related tax effects (419) (588)
Pro forma net earnings $ 9,829 $ 6,953
Earnings per share—basic:

As reported $ 019 § 0.14

Pro forma $ 018 $ 0.13
Earnings per share—diluted:

As reported $ 0.19 § 0.14

Pro forma $ 018 $ 0.13




Because the determination of the fair value of stock options granted includes an expected volatility factor and because additional option grants are
expected to be made each year, the above pro forma disclosures are not representative of pro forma effects for future years.

Other Accounting Policies

Our significant accounting policies, for which no significant changes have occurred in the quarter ended March 31, 2004, are detailed in Note 1 of
our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003.

2. Recent Accounting Developments
Pronouncement Implemented

In December 2003, the FASB revised FIN No. 46, "Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities," which addresses the consolidation of variable
interest entities ("VIEs") by business enterprises that are the primary beneficiaries. A VIE is an entity that does not have sufficient equity
investment at risk to permit it to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support, or whose equity investors lack the
characteristics of a controlling financial interest. The primary beneficiary of a VIE is the enterprise that has the majority of the risks or rewards
associated with the VIE. We have no interests in VIEs that require disclosure or consolidation under FIN 46, and therefore its implementation had
no significant effect on our results of operations or financial position.

Pronouncements Not Yet Implemented

During December 2003, the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 (the "Act") was enacted in the United States.
The Act generally permits plan sponsors that provide retiree prescription drug benefits that are "actuarially equivalent”" to the benefits of Medicare
Part D to be eligible for a non-taxable federal subsidy. As permitted by FASB Staff Position No. (FSP) 106-1, "Accounting and Disclosure
Requirements Related to the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003," we have elected to defer accounting for
any effects of the Act until December 31, 2004. We are evaluating the impact of the Act, including the emergence of specific authoritative
guidance regarding the accounting treatment afforded the provisions of the Act, which could require us to change information previously reported.

Although there are no other final pronouncements recently issued which we have not adopted and that we expect to impact reported financial
information or disclosures, accounting promulgating bodies have a number of pending projects which may directly impact us. We continue to

evaluate the status of these projects, and as these projects become final, we will provide disclosures regarding the likelihood and magnitude of
their impact, if any.

3. Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts receivable are stated net of an allowance for doubtful accounts of $15,992 and $18,572 at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003,
respectively.

4. Goodwill

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for the three months ending March 31, 2004 follow:

Flowserve Flow Flow
(Amounts in thousands) Pump Solutions Control Total
Balance as of December 31, 2003 $ 466,726  $ 32,266 $ 372,474  $ 871,466
Currency translation (555) (372) 1,943 1,016
Balance as of March 31, 2004 $ 466,171  $ 31,894 § 374,417 $ 872,482




5. Derivative Instruments and Hedges

We enter into forward contracts to hedge our risk associated with transactions denominated in foreign currencies. Our risk management and
derivatives policy specify the conditions in which we enter into derivative contracts. As of March 31, 2004, we have approximately $121.3 million
of notional amount in outstanding contracts with third parties. As of March 31, 2004, the maximum length of any forward contract in place was

15 months. The fair value of outstanding forward contracts entered into by us at March 31, 2004 was $2.1 million and $5.4 million at December 31,
2003. During the quarters ended March 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively, we recognized changes in fair value, net of reclassifications, for losses of
$0.9 million and $0.2 million, before income taxes, in comprehensive income related to our forward contracts.

We, also as part of our risk management program, enter into interest rate swap agreements to hedge our exposure to floating interest rates on
certain portions of our debt. As of March 31, 2004, we have $175 million of notional amount in outstanding interest rate swaps with third parties. As
of March 31, 2004, the maximum remaining length of any interest rate contract in place was approximately 32 months. At March 31, 2004, the fair
value of the interest rate swap agreements was a liability of $7.7 million and $7.6 million at December 31, 2003. During the quarters ended

March 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively, we recognized changes in fair value, net of reclassifications, for losses of $0.1 million and $0.1 million,
before income taxes, in comprehensive income related to our interest rate swap agreements.

We are exposed to risk from credit-related losses resulting from nonperformance by counterparties to our financial instruments. We perform credit
evaluations of our counterparties under forward contracts and interest rate swap agreements and expect all counterparties to meet their obligations
and have experienced no credit losses from our counterparties. Hedging related transactions recorded in comprehensive income are presented net
of deferred taxes at prevailing tax rates where the derivatives are held, which approximate 37%.

6. Debt

Debt, including capital lease obligations, consisted of:

(Amounts in thousands) March 31, 2004 December 31, 2003

Term Loan Tranche A:

U.S. Dollar Tranches, interest rate of 3.63% in 2004 and 3.74% in 2003 $ 191,982 § 200,004
Euro Tranche, interest rate of 4.63% in 2004 and 4.65% in 2003 12,022 12,292
Term Loan Tranche C, interest rate of 3.88% in 2004 and 4.00% in 2003 465,473 465,473

Senior Subordinated Notes, net of discount, coupon of 12.25%:

U.S. Dollar denominated 186,805 186,739
Euro denominated 79,258 80,998
Capital lease obligations and other 733 752
Debt and capital lease obligations 936,273 946,258
Less amounts due within one year 78,579 66,492
Total debt due after one year $ 857,694 $ 879,766

Senior Credit Facilities

As of March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, our senior credit facilities are composed of Tranche A and Tranche C term loans and a revolving
credit facility. Tranche A consists of a U.S. Dollar denominated tranche and a Euro denominated tranche, the latter of which is a term note due in
2006. During the three months ended March 31, 2004, we made mandatory debt payments of $8 million. As of March 31, 2004, we have total
scheduled principal payments of $58.4 million due in the remaining periods of 2004.
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The Tranche A and Tranche C loans have ultimate maturities of June 2006 and June 2009, respectively. The term loans bear floating interest rates
based on LIBOR plus a borrowing spread, or the prime rate plus a borrowing spread, at our option. The borrowing spread for the senior credit
facilities can increase or decrease based on the leverage ratio as defined in the credit facility and on our public debt ratings.

As part of the senior credit facilities, we also have a $300 million revolving credit facility that expires in June 2006. The revolving credit facility
allows us to issue up to $200 million in letters of credit. No amounts were outstanding under the revolving credit facility at March 31, 2004 or
December 31, 2003. We have issued $45.5 million in letters of credit under the facility, which reduced borrowing capacity of the facility to
$254.5 million at March 31, 2004, compared with a borrowing capacity of $257.3 million at December 31, 2003.

We are required, under certain circumstances as defined in the credit facility, to use a percentage of excess cash generated from operations to
reduce the outstanding principal of the term loans in the following year. Based upon the annual calculations performed at December 31, 2003, no
additional principal payments became due in 2004 under this provision.

Senior Subordinated Notes
At March 31, 2004, we have $188.5 million and EUR 65 million (equivalent to $80.0 million) face value of Senior Subordinated Notes outstanding.

The Senior Subordinated Notes were originally issued in 2000 at a discount to yield 12.5%, but have a coupon interest rate of 12.25%.
Approximately one-third of these Senior Subordinated Notes were repurchased at a premium in 2001 utilizing proceeds from an equity offering, in
accordance with the provisions of our indenture.

Beginning in August 2005, all remaining Senior Subordinated Notes outstanding become callable by us at 106.125% of face value. Interest on the
Notes is payable semi-annually in February and August.

Debt Covenants

The provisions of our senior credit facilities require us to meet or exceed specified defined financial covenants, including a leverage ratio, an
interest coverage ratio and a fixed charge coverage ratio. Further, the provisions of these and other debt agreements generally limit or restrict
indebtedness, liens, sale and leaseback transactions, asset sales and payment of dividends, capital expenditures and other activities.

Our senior credit facility requires us to submit audited financial statements to the lenders within 100 days of year end. As a consequence of delays
stemming from the restatement of our financial information for the nine months ended September 30, 2003 and the full years 2002, 2001 and 2000,
we were unable to provide the audited financial statements within the specified period of time. Accordingly, we obtained a waiver from our lenders
regarding this covenant and, accordingly, present the scheduled maturities under the facility due beyond March 31, 2005 as non-current in the
consolidated balance sheet.

During June 2004, we received an amendment from our lenders to reduce the interest coverage minimum threshold beginning in June 2004 and to
address other matters.

The minimum interest coverage ratio increased to 3.00 at March 31, 2004. Under the amended senior credit facility, the minimum interest coverage
ratio reduces to 2.75 in June 2004 where it remains until December 2005, when it increases to 3.75. The maximum leverage ratio reduces to 3.75
at September 2004, where it remains until March 2005, when it decreases to 3.50. We currently estimate that we will comply with these covenants,
although there can be no assurance that we will do so. Should our estimated earnings change we may not comply with these or other covenants
and we may seek a waiver or an amendment to the senior credit facility in order to remain in compliance. We believe that such waiver or
amendment, should it be needed, would be approved by the requisite number of lenders; however, there can be no assurance that such a waiver or
amendment would be granted. We are not presently able to ascertain the cost and/or conditions associated with receipt of such waiver or
amendment.




7. Sales of Accounts Receivable

Certain of our European subsidiaries engage in non-recourse factoring of trade accounts receivable. The various agreements have different terms,
including options for renewal, none of which extend beyond December 2005. Under our senior credit facility, such factoring is generally limited to
$50 million, based on the due date of the factored receivables.

At both March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, we have received, using end of period exchange rates, a U.S. dollar equivalent of approximately
$24 million in cash from the factor under our most significant factoring program, which represents the factors' purchase of $30 million of
receivables. At both of these dates, we have established a receivable from the factors for the $6 million to be recouped upon payment by the
customer. In the first quarter of 2004 and 2003, we recognized approximately $0.2 million of loss in factoring receivables.

Additionally, we maintain numerous other less significant factoring programs. The aggregate cash received from the factoring of the receivables
under these agreements totaled $27 million at March 31, 2004 and $29 at December 31, 2003.
8. Inventories

Inventories are stated at lower of cost or market. Cost is determined for U.S. inventories by the last-in, first-out (LIFO) method and for other
inventories by the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method.

Inventories and the method of determining costs were:

(Amounts in thousands) March 31, 2004 December 31, 2003

Raw materials $ 123,157 $ 115,981

Work in process 246,004 241,099

Finished goods 240,704 238,197

Less: Progress billings (92,668) (85,946)
Less: Excess and obsolete reserve (44,887) (41,347)

472,310 467,984

LIFO reserve (32,098) (32,038)
Net inventory $ 440,212 $ 435,946

Percent of inventory
accounted for by:

LIFO 52% 52%
FIFO 48% 48%

9. Accumulated Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated net of accumulated depreciation of $428,895 and $416,867 at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003,
respectively.

10. Restructuring Costs—IFC
Restructuring Costs

In conjunction with the acquisition of the Flow Control Division of Invensys plc ("IFC") during 2002, we initiated a restructuring program designed to
reduce costs and eliminate excess capacity by closing 18 valve facilities, including 10 service facilities, and reducing sales and related support
personnel. Our actions, some of which were approved and committed to in 2002with the remaining actions approved and committed to in 2003, are
expected to result in a gross reduction of approximately 889 positions and a net reduction of approximately 662 positions. Net position eliminations
represent the gross positions eliminated from the closed facilities offset by positions added at the receiving facilities, which are required to produce
the products transferred into the receiving facilities.
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We established a restructuring program reserve of $11.0 million upon acquisition of IFC, and increased the reserve by a total of $9.6 million in the
latter half of 2002. We recognized additional accruals of $4.5 million in 2003 for this program, including $2.0 million during the first quarter, primarily
related to the closure of certain valve service facilities and the related reductions in workforce. Cash expenditures against the accrual were

$4.2 million in 2002 and $11.6 million in 2003, including $4.1 million during the first quarter, and $1.3 million during the first quarter of 2004. The
remaining accrual of $8.0 million reflects payments to be made in 2004 and beyond for severance obligations due to terminated personnel in
Europe of $4.8 million as well as lease and other contract termination and exit costs of $3.2 million.

Cumulative costs associated with the closure of Flowserve facilities of $7.2 million through December 31, 2003, have been recognized as
restructuring expense in operating results, whereas cumulative costs associated with the closure of IFC facilities of $17.9 million, including related
deferred taxes of $6.2 million, became part of the purchase price allocation of the transaction. The effect of these closure costs increased the
amount of goodwill otherwise recognizable as a result of the IFC acquisition.

The following illustrates activity related to the IFC restructuring reserve:

Other Exit

(Amounts in millions) Severance Costs Total

Balance created on June 5, 2002 $ 6.9 $ 4.1 $ 11.0

Additional accruals 6.9 2.7 9.6

Cash expenditures (3.1) (1.1) 4.2)
Balance at December 31, 2002 $ 10.7 $ 5.7 $ 16.4

Additional accruals 3.8 0.7 4.5

Cash expenditures (8.8) (2.8) (11.6)
Balance at December 31, 2003 $ 5.7 $ 3.6 $ 9.3

Cash expenditures (0.9) 0.4) (1.3)
Balance at March 31, 2004 $ 4.8 $ 3.2 $ 8.0

Integration Costs—IFC

During the first quarter of 2003, we incurred acquisition-related integration expense in conjunction with IFC, which is summarized below:

(Amounts in millions) 2003

Personnel and related costs $ 3.7
Transfer of product lines 1.7
Asset impairments 0.2
Other 0.8
IFC integration expense $ 6.4
Cash expense $ 6.2
Non-cash expense 0.2
IFC integration expense $ 6.4

The acquisition-related activities resulted in integration costs as categorized above and further defined as follows. Personnel and related costs
include payroll, benefits, consulting fees, and retention and integration performance bonuses paid to our employees and contractors for the
development, management and execution of the integration plan. Transfer of product lines includes costs associated with the transfer of product
lines as well as realignment required in the receiving facilities. Asset impairments reflect the loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment at
the facilities closed and disposal of inventory for discontinued product lines when the facilities were combined. The other category includes costs
associated with information technology integration, legal entity consolidations, legal entity name changes, signage, new product literature and
other. None of these items individually amounted to greater than $0.5 million.

Remaining Restructuring and Integration Costs—IFC

At December 31, 2003, we largely completed restructuring and integration activities related to IFC, except for payments to be made for certain
European activities. We expect to incur no additional restructuring and integration costs related to this integration program.
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Payments from the restructuring accrual will continue throughout 2004 and into 2005 due to the timing of severance obligations in Europe.

11. Warranty Reserve

The following is a summary of the activity in our warranty reserve:

(Amounts in thousands) 2004 2003
Balance at January 1, 19,356 16,131
Accruals for warranty expense 6,725 3,657
Settlements made (5,409) 4,112)
Balance as of March 31, 20,672 15,676
12. Earnings Per Share
Basic and diluted earnings per weighted average share outstanding were calculated as follows:

Quarter Ended

March 31,

(Amounts in thousands, except per share amounts) 2004 2003
Net eamings $ 10,287 $ 7,479
Denominator for basic eamings per share 55,170 55,151
Effect of potentially dilutive securities 259 82
Denominator for diluted eamings per share 55,429 55,233
Net eamings per share—basic $ 0.19 $ 0.14
Net eamings per share—diluted $ 0.19 $ 0.14

Options outstanding with an exercise price greater than the average market price of the common stock were not included in the computation of
diluted earnings per share.

The following summarizes options to purchase common stock that were excluded from the computations of potentially dilutive securities:

Three Months
Ended March 31,

2004 2003

Total number excluded 1,175,307 2,855,340
Weighted average exercise price $ 27.18 $ 22.33

13. Contingencies

We have been involved as a potentially responsible party at former public waste disposal sites that may be subject to remediation under pending
government procedures. The sites are in various stages of evaluation by federal and state environmental authorities. The projected cost of
remediating these sites, as well as our alleged "fair share" allocation, is uncertain and speculative until all studies have been completed and the
parties have either negotiated an amicable resolution or the matter has been judicially resolved. At each site, there are many other parties who
have similarly been identified, and the identification and location of additional parties is continuing under applicable federal or state law. Many of
the other parties identified are financially strong and solvent companies that appear able to pay their share of the remediation costs. Based on our
preliminary information about the waste disposal practices at these sites and the environmental regulatory process in general, we believe that it is
likely that ultimate remediation liability costs for each site will be apportioned among all liable parties, including site owners and waste transporters,
according to the volumes and/or toxicity of the wastes shown to have been disposed of at the sites.

We are the defendant in a large number of pending lawsuits (which include, in many cases, multiple claimants) that seek to recover damages for
personal injury allegedly caused by exposure to asbestos-containing products manufactured and/or distributed by us in the past. We believe such
products were self-contained and used as components of process equipment, and we do not believe that any emission of respirable asbestos-
containing fiber occurred during the use of this equipment. We believe that a high percentage of the applicable claims are covered by applicable
insurance or indemnities from other companies.

In June 2002, we were sued by Ruhrpumpen, Inc. who alleged antitrust
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violations, conspiracy, fraud and breach of contract claims arising out of our December 2000 sale to Ruhrpumpen of a plant in Tulsa, Oklahoma
and a license for eight defined pump lines. The sale agreement had a purchase price of approximately $5.4 million plus other material terms,
including Ruhrpumpen's assumption of certain liabilities. Ruhrpumpen subsequently amended its complaint to add Mr. Ronald F. Shuff, our Vice
President, Secretary and General Counsel, and two other employees as individual defendants. The sale to Ruhrpumpen was the result of a
divestiture agreement we reached with the U.S. Department of Justice ("DOJ") in July of 2000 in connection with our acquisition of IDP. Our
agreement with the DOJ gives it the authority to make inquiries about and otherwise monitor our divestiture. On or about May 13, 2003, we
received a letter from the DOJ making inquiry into some of the issues raised by Ruhrpumpen in its lawsuit and seeking information about the
divestiture and Ruhrpumpen's lawsuit. The DOJ continues to monitor the lawsuit and the divestiture. During March 2004, the case was tried in the
U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Texas. At trial, Ruhrpumpen sought the recovery of over $100 million in actual and exemplary
damages. We vigorously contested Ruhrpumpen's allegations and purported damages. At the close of the trial, Ruhrpumpen voluntarily dismissed
its claims against Mr. Shuff and the other two employees. On or about May 26, 2004, and before receiving a ruling from the court as to the
remaining claims, the parties entered into a confidential settlement resolving all of their pending disputes.

During the quarter ended September 30, 2003, related class action lawsuits were filed in federal court, in the Northern District of Texas, alleging
that the Company violated federal securities laws during a period beginning on October 23, 2001 and ending September 27, 2002. After the cases
were consolidated and a lead plaintiff was appointed by the court, the lead plaintiff filed a consolidated amended complaint on February 5, 2004.
On March 11, 2004, the court granted the lead plaintiff leave to file a second consolidated amended complaint, and this further pleading was filed
on May 12, 2004. The second consolidated amended complaint alleges that federal securities violations occurred between March 29, 2001 and
September 27, 2002 and, like the first two complaints, names as individual defendants Mr. C. Scott Greer, Chairman, President and Chief
Executive Officer, and Ms. Renée J. Hornbaker, our former Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. The second consolidated amended
complaint also names as defendants the Company's outside auditor, PricewaterhouseCoopers, LLP, and two investment banks, Banc of America
Securities LLC and Credit Suisse First Boston, which are alleged to have served as underwriters for two of the Company's public stock offerings
during the relevant period. The second amended complaint asserts claims under Sections 10(b) and 20(a) of Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and
Rule 10b-5 thereunder, and Sections 11 and 15 of the Securities Act of 1933, and seeks unspecified compensatory damages, forfeiture by

Mr. Greer and Ms. Hornbaker of unspecified incentive-based or equity-based compensation and profits from any stock sales, and recovery of
costs. We strongly believe that the lawsuit is without merit and plan to vigorously defend the case.

On February 4, 2004, we received an informal inquiry from the SEC requesting the voluntary production of documents and information related to
our February 3, 2004 announcement that we would restate our financial results for the nine months ended September 30, 2003 and the full years
2002, 2001 and 2000. On June 2, 2004, we were advised that the SEC has issued a formal order of private investigation into issues regarding our
restatement and any other issues that arise from the investigation. We intend to continue to cooperate with the SEC in this matter.

In a separate informal inquiry, the SEC requested, and we supplied, documents and other information relating to whether our Form 8-K, furnished
November 21, 2002, adequately fulfilled obligations that may have
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arisen under Regulation FD. On May 24, 2004, we received a Wells Notice from the staff of the SEC related to this inquiry. According to the
notice, the staff is considering recommending that the SEC seek a cease-and-desist order, in conjunction with civil penalties, against us and our
chief executive officer and director of investor relations, relating to whether we violated Regulation FD in reaffirming earmings guidance in an
informal conversation with an analyst on November 19, 2002. We have in the past informed the staff of the SEC that we believe that this
reaffirmation was inadvertent and timely disclosed through a Form 8-K furnished on November 21, 2002. The staff's recommendation, if ultimately
made, will suggest that the SEC claim that the Company and the individuals violated the disclosure requirements of Section 13(a) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 and Regulation FD. The Company and the individuals plan to submit a written statement to the SEC setting forth their
positions on the staff's proposed action in response to the Wells Notice.

Although none of the aforementioned potential liabilities can be quantified with absolute certainty, we have established reserves covering these
exposures, which we believe are reasonable based on past experience and available facts. While additional exposures beyond these reserves
could exist, none gives rise to any additional liability that can now be reasonably estimated, and we believe any such costs will not have a material
adverse impact on our results of operations or financial position. We will continue to evaluate these potential contingent loss exposures and, if
they develop, recognize expense as soon as such losses become probable and can be reasonably estimated.

We are also involved in ordinary routine litigation incidental to our business, none of which we believe to be material to our business, operations or
overall financial condition. However, resolutions or dispositions of claims or lawsuits by settlement or otherwise could have a significant impact on
our operating results for the reporting period in which any such resolution or disposition occurs.
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14. Retirement and Postretirement Benefits

Components of the net periodic cost (benefit) for the quarter ended March 31 were as follows:

u.s. Non-U.S. Postretirement
Defined Benefit Plans Defined Benefit Plans Medical Benefits
Net periodic cost (benefit)
(Amounts in millions) 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
Service cost $ 37 % 34 § 05 §$ 05 §$ 01 $ 0.1
Interest cost 4.1 3.9 1.9 1.8 1.4 1.4
Expected return on plan assets 4.7) (4.3) (0.9) (0.8) — —
Curtailments/settlements — 0.1 — — — —
Amortization of unrecognized net loss 0.6 0.2 0.4 0.3 0.5 (0.8)
Amortization of prior service costs (0.3) (0.3) — — (0.8) 0.3
Net cost recognized $ 34 $ 30 $ 19 § 1.8 $ 12§ 1.0

15. Segment Information

We principally engage in the worldwide design, manufacture, distribution and service of industrial flow management equipment. We provide pumps,
valves and mechanical seals primarily for the petroleum industry, chemical-processing industry, power-generation industry, water industry and
general industries requiring flow management products.

We have the following three divisions, each of which constitutes a business segment:

. Flowserve Pump Division;
. Flow Solutions Division; and
. Flow Control Division.

Each division manufactures different products and is defined by the type of products and services provided. Each division has a President, who
reports directly to the Chief Executive Officer. For decision-making purposes, the Chief Executive Officer and other members of upper
management use financial information generated and reported at the division level. Our corporate headquarters does not constitute a separate
division or business segment.

We evaluate segment performance based on operating income including special items. We believe that special items, while indicative of efforts to
integrate IFC into our business, do not reflect ongoing business results. Earnings before special items are not a recognized measure under
generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP") and should not be viewed as an alternative to GAAP measures of performance.

Amounts classified as "All Other" include the corporate headquarters costs and other minor entities that do not constitute separate segments.
Intersegment sales and transfers are recorded at cost plus a profit margin, with the margin on such sales eliminated with consolidation.

Effective January 1, 2003, we realigned certain small sites between segments. Accordingly, the segment information for all periods presented
herein has been reported under the new organizational structure.
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Subtotal—

Three Months Ended March 31, 2004 Flowserve Flow Flow Reportable Consolidated

(amounts in thousands) Pump Solutions Control Segments All Other Total

Sales to external customers $ 300,971 $ 87,838 $ 221,241 $ 610,050 $ 1,300 $ 611,350

Intersegment sales 1,539 7,000 1,335 9,874 (9,874) —

Total segment sales 302,510 94,838 222,576 619,924 (8,574) 611,350

Segment operating income 17,355 17,412 10,771 45,538 (9,863) 35,675

Identifiable assets $ 1,322,487 $ 193,257 $ 1,028,104 $ 2,543,848 $ 251,732 $ 2,795,580
Subtotal—

Three Months Ended March 31, 2003 Flowserve Flow Flow Reportable Consolidated

(amounts in thousands) Pump Solutions Control Segments All Other Total

Sales to external customers $ 281,770 $ 78,961 $ 202,423 $ 563,154 $ 1,115 § 564,269

Intersegment sales 2,975 6,111 2,496 11,582 (11,582) —

Total segment sales 284,745 85,072 204,919 574,736 (10,467) 564,269

Segment operating income (before

special items)() 22,555 15,745 10,733 49,033 (9,018) 40,015

Identifiable assets $ 1,334,149 $ 182,734 $ 1,009,424 $ 2,526,307 $ 69,538 $ 2,595,845

Q) Special items reflect costs associated with the IFC acquisition including $6,410 of integration expense and $1,012 of restructuring expense.

A reconciliation of total consolidated operating income before special items to consolidated earnings before income taxes follows:

Total consolidated operating income (before special items)

Less:
Net interest expense

Loss on optional prepayments of debt

Other expense (income), net
Special items:
Integration expense
Restructuring expense

Earnings before income taxes

16

Three Months Ended

March 31,

2004 2003
$ 35,675 $ 40,015
19,830 20,247
— 159
(592) 769
— 6,410
— 1,012
$ 16,437 $ 11,418




16. Guarantor and Nonguarantor Financial Statements

Under our Senior Subordinated Notes, Flowserve Corporation, the parent, guarantees the Senior Subordinated Notes issued by Flowserve Finance,
B.V., the named borrower. Because of this parent guarantee, we are required to present the following consolidating financial information including
the consolidating balance sheet as of March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, and the related statements of operations and cash flows for the
three months ended March 31, 2004 and 2003 for:

. Flowserve Corporation, the parent;
. Flowserve Finance B.V_;

. the guarantor subsidiaries;

. the nonguarantor subsidiaries; and
. our consolidated basis.

The information includes elimination entries necessary to consolidate Flowserve Corporation, the parent, with Flowserve Finance, B.V., and
guarantor and nonguarantor subsidiaries.

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for by the parent using the equity method of accounting. The guarantor and nonguarantor subsidiaries
are presented on a combined basis. The principal elimination entries eliminate investments in subsidiaries and intercompany balances and
transactions. Separate financial statements for the guarantor subsidiaries and the nonguarantor subsidiaries are omitted because management
believes that such financial statements would not be meaningful to readers of the financial statements.
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Sales
Cost of sales

Gross profit
Selling, general and
administrative expense

Operating income (loss)
Interest expense
Interest income

Other expense (income), net
Equity in earnings of
subsidiaries

Earnings (loss) before income
taxes
Provision (benefit) for income
taxes

Net earnings (loss)

FLOWSERVE CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amounts in thousands)

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
For The Three Months Ended March 31, 2004

(unaudited)

Flowserve Guarantor Nonguarantor Consolidated
Parent Finance B.V. Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Total

$ — 3 — 3 296,653 $ 346,724 $ (32,027) $ 611,350
— — 219,996 245,306 (32,027) 433,275
— — 76,657 101,418 — 178,075
— — 76,870 65,530 — 142,400
— — (213) 35,888 — 35,675
15,803 9,129 28,452 4,976 (38,274) 20,086
(24,710) (3,198) (6,640) (3,982) 38,274 (256)
— — (2,766) 2,174 — (592)
(4,677) — — — 4,677 —
13,584 (5,931) (19,259) 32,720 (4,677) 16,437
3,297 (133) (7,132) 10,118 — 6,150
$ 10,287 $ (5,798) $ (12,127) $ 22,602 $ 4,677)$ 10,287
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Sales
Cost of sales

Gross profit
Selling, general and
administrative expense
Integration expense

Restructuring expense

Operating income
Interest expense

Interest income
Loss on optional prepayment
of debt

Other expense (income), net
Equity in earnings of
subsidiaries

Earnings (loss) before income
taxes
Provision (benefit) for income
taxes

Net earnings (loss)

FLOWSERVE CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amounts in thousands)

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
For The Three Months Ended March 31, 2003
(unaudited)

Flowserve Guarantor Nonguarantor Consolidated
Parent Finance B.V. Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Total

— 3 — 3 300,957 $ 288,256 $ (24,944) $ 564,269

— — 219,090 201,569 (24,944) 395,715

— — 81,867 86,687 — 168,554

— — 73,908 54,631 — 128,539

— — 4,632 1,778 — 6,410

— — 1,012 — — 1,012

— — 2,315 30,278 — 32,593
17,447 9,324 28,176 3,706 (37,517) 21,136
(24,470) (2,758) (6,775) (4,403) 37,517 (889)
159 — — — — 159

— — (9,413) 10,182 — 769
(3,155) — — — 3,155 —
10,019 (6,566) (9,673) 20,793 (3,155) 11,418
2,540 214 (3,579) 4,764 — 3,939
7,479 $ (6,780) $ (6,094) $ 16,029 $ (3,155) $ 7,479
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FLOWSERVE CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amounts in thousands)
CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET

March 31, 2004
(unaudited)

Flowserve Guarantor Nonguarantor Consolidated
Parent Finance B.V. Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Total
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ — 3 — $ 1,652 $ 38,022 $ — 3 39,674
Intercompany receivables 41,024 5,233 255,325 52,970 (354,552) —
Accounts receivable, net — — 223,960 273,539 — 497,499
Inventories — — 213,492 226,720 — 440,212
Deferred tax assets — — 77,940 3,268 — 81,208
Prepaid expenses — — 2,827 26,285 — 29,112
Total current assets 41,024 5,233 775,196 620,804 (354,552) 1,087,705
Property, plant and equipment, net — — 209,881 228,445 — 438,326
Investment in subsidiaries 409,046 239,938 514,853 — (1,163,837) —
Intercompany receivables 1,219,430 96,704 257,343 254,943 (1,828,420) —
Goodwill — — 673,365 199,117 — 872,482
Other intangible assets, net — — 133,387 30,478 — 163,865
Other assets 14,723 2,711 173,233 42,535 — 233,202
Total assets $ 1,684,223 $ 344,586 $ 2,737,258 $ 1,376,322 $ (3,346,809) $ 2,795,580
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ — — 3 110,929 $ 147,653 $ — 8 258,582
Intercompany payables — 10,540 302,344 41,668 (354,552) —
Accrued liabilities 5,028 1,687 135,072 145,090 — 286,877
Long-term debt due within one year 78,505 — — 74 — 78,579
Deferred Taxes — — 17,621 2,398 — 20,019
Total current liabilities 83,533 12,227 565,966 336,883 (354,552) 644,057
Long-term debt due after one year 765,755 79,249 420 12,270 — 857,694
Intercompany payables — 305,503 1,404,714 118,203 (1,828,420) —
Retirement benefits and other liabilities — — 319,016 139,878 — 458,894
Shareholders' equity:
Common shares 72,018 — 2 182,331 (182,333) 72,018
Capital in excess of par value 477,618 — 300,963 426,194 (727,157) 477,618
Retained eamings (deficit) 453,260 (10,094) 199,919 377,984 (567,809) 453,260
1,002,896 (10,094) 500,884 986,509 (1,477,299) 1,002,896
Treasury stock at cost (62,825) — e — — (62,825)
Deferred compensation obligation 7,505 — — — — 7,505
Accumulated other comprehensive (loss)
income (112,641) (42,299) (53,742) (217,421) 313,462 (112,641)
Total shareholders' equity 834,935 (52,393) 447,142 769,088 (1,163,837) 834,935
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity ~ $ 1,684,223 § 344,586 $ 2,737,258 $ 1,376,322 $ (3,346,809) $ 2,795,580
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FLOWSERVE CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Amounts in thousands)
CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2003

Flowserve Guarantor Nonguarantor Consolidated
Parent Finance B.V. Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Total
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ — $ — 3 431 $ 53,091 $ — $ 53,522
Intercompany receivables 94,058 3,013 204,157 39,483 (340,711) —
Accounts receivable, net — — 218,579 281,294 — 499,873
Inventories — — 211,075 224,871 — 435,946
Deferred taxes — — 77,590 1,493 — 79,083
Prepaid expenses — — 2,550 20,060 — 22,610
Total current assets 94,058 3,013 714,382 620,292 (340,711) 1,091,034
Property, plant and equipment, net — — 210,482 229,842 — 440,324
Investment in subsidiaries 354,139 219,532 514,853 — (1,088,524) —
Intercompany receivables 1,219,430 98,873 265,572 242,232 (1,826,107) —
Goodwill — — 680,684 190,782 — 871,466
Other intangible assets, net — — 135,918 31,364 — 167,282
Other assets 15,790 2,881 176,430 35,446 — 230,547
Total assets $ 1,683,417 $ 324,299 $ 2,698,321 $ 1,349,958 $ (3,255,342) $ 2,800,653
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ — 3 — 3 96,398 $ 166,155 $ — 3 262,553
Intercompany payables — 30,971 272,075 37,665 (340,711) —
Accrued liabilities 10,453 4,148 133,498 135,439 — 283,538
Long-term debt due within one year 66,395 — — 97 — 66,492
Deferred taxes — — 17,621 2,454 — 20,075
Total current liabilities 76,848 35,119 519,592 341,810 (340,711) 632,658
Long-term debt due after one year 785,821 80,997 420 12,528 — 879,766
Intercompany payables — 312,357 1,393,409 120,341 (1,826,107) —
Retirement benefits and other liabilities — — 322,885 144,596 — 467,481
Shareholders' equity:
Common shares 72,018 — 2 182,331 (182,333) 72,018
Capital in excess of par value 477,443 — 300,963 426,194 (727,157) 477,443
Retained eamings (deficit) 442,973 (34,281) 212,056 355,371 (533,146) 442,973
992,434 (34,281) 513,021 963,896 (1,442,636) 992,434
Treasury stock, at cost (62,575) — — — — (62,575)
Deferred compensation obligation 7,445 — — — — 7,445
Accumulated other comprehensive (loss)
income (116,556) (69,893) (51,006) (233,213) 354,112 (116,556)
Total shareholders' equity 820,748 (104,174) 462,015 730,683 (1,088,524) 820,748
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity  $ 1,683,417 $ 324,299 $ 2,698,321 $ 1,349,958 $ (3,255,342) $ 2,800,653
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Cash Flows—Operating activities:

Net eamings (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net eamings
(loss) to net cash provided (used) by
operating activities:

Depreciation

Amortization

Amortization of prepaid financing
fees and discount

Net gain on the disposition of fixed
assets

Change in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable

Inventories
Intercompany receivable and
payable

Prepaid expenses
Other assets
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities

Income taxes payable
Retirement benefits and other
liabilities

Net deferred taxes

Net cash flows provided (used) by operating
activities

Cash Flows—Investing activities:
Capital expenditures
Cash received for disposal of asset

Cash paid for acquisition

Net cash flows used by investing activities

Cash Flows—Financing activities:
Payments of long-term debt

Cash dividends (paid) received

Net cash flows provided (used) by financing
activities
Effect of exchange rate changes

Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of
year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

FLOWSERVE CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Amounts in thousands)

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For The Three Months Ended March 31, 2004
(unaudited)

Flowserve Guarantor Nonguarantor Consolidated
Parent Finance B.V. Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Total

$ 10,287 $ (5,798) $ (12,127) $ 22,602 $ 4,677) $ 10,287
— — 8,017 7,467 — 15,484

— — 2,547 730 — 3,277

1,059 184 — — — 1,243

- — — 8 — 8

- - (5,314) 5,758 — 444

— — (2,410) (321) — (2,731)

(23) (22,235) (3,777) 21,358 4,677 —

— — (2,196) (4,497) — (6,693)

2,126 108 11,130 (16,519) — (3,155)

— — 14,512 (16,720) — (2,208)
(5,427) (2,482) 3,397 (965) — (5,477)
— — (1,625) 9,086 — 7,461

— — (90) (1,295) — (1,385)

— — (5,763) (3,585) — (9,348)

8,022 (30,223) 6,301 23,107 — 7,207

— — (5,202) (1,716) — (6,918)

— — — 3,626 — 3,626

- - - (9,405) — (9,405)

— — (5,202) (7,495) — (12,697)
(8,022) — — — — (8,022)
— 30,223 109 (30,332) — —
(8,022) 30,223 109 (30,332) — (8,022)
_ — 13 (349) — (336)

— — 1,221 (15,069) — (13,848)

— — 431 53,091 — 53,522

$ — 3 — 3 1,652 $ 38,022 $ — 3 39,674
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Cash Flows—Operating activities:

Net eamings (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net eamings
(loss) to net cash provided (used) by
operating activities:

Depreciation

Amortization

Amortization of prepaid financing
fees and discount

Loss on optional prepayment of
debt

Net gain on the disposition of fixed
assets

Change in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable

Inventories
Intercompany receivable and
payable

Prepaid expenses
Other assets
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities

Income taxes payable
Retirement benefits and other
liabilities

Net deferred taxes

Net cash flows provided (used) by operating
activities

Cash Flows—Investing activities:

Capital expenditures

Net cash flows used by investing activities

Cash Flows—Financing activities:
Payments of long-term debt

Cash dividends paid

Net cash flows provided (used) by financing
activities
Effect of exchange rate changes

Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of
year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $

FLOWSERVE CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amounts in thousands)

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For The Three Months Ended March 31, 2003

(unaudited)

Flowserve Guarantor Nonguarantor Consolidated
Parent Finance B.V. Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Total

$ 7,479 § (6,780) $ (6,094) $ 16,029 $ (3,155) $ 7,479
— — 8,494 6,989 — 15,483
— — 2,071 488 — 2,559
1,064 178 — — — 1,242
159 — — — — 159
— — — 47) — 47)
— — 13,784 (7,002) — 6,782
— — (7,270) 7,507 — 237
19,484 8,738 (5,067) (26,310) 3,155 —
— — (8,498) (781) — (9,279)
14 — (4,233) 3,005 — (1,214)
— — (6,451) (12,358) — (18,809)
(6,109) (2,168) (5,610) 6,379 — (7,508)
— 32 2,625 4,848 — 7,505
— — 3,165 463 — 3,628
(2,091) — 7,934 (485) — 5,358
20,000 — (5,150) (1,275) — 13,575
— — (3,048) (2,488) — (5,536)
— — (3,048) (2,488) — (5,536)
(20,000) — — — — (20,000)
— — 1,359 (1,359) — —
(20,000) — 1,359 (1,359) — (20,000)
— — 9) 1,192 — 1,183
— — (6,848) (3,930) — (10,778)
— — 6,937 42,308 — 49,245
— $ — 8 89 § 38,378 $ — 8 38,467
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Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion and analysis are provided to increase understanding of, and should be read in conjunction with, the accompanying
consolidated financial statements and notes.

We produce engineered and industrial pumps, industrial valves, control valves, nuclear valves, valve actuation and precision mechanical seals,
and provide a range of related flow management services worldwide, primarily for the process industries. Equipment manufactured and serviced by
us is predominately used in industries that deal with difficult-to-handle and corrosive fluids as well as environments with extreme temperature,
pressure, horsepower and speed. Our businesses are affected by economic conditions in the U.S. and other countries where our products are sold
and serviced, by the cyclical nature of the petroleum, chemical, power, water and other industries served, by the relationship of the U.S. dollar to
other currencies, and by the demand for and pricing of customers' products. We believe the impact of these conditions is somewhat mitigated by
the strength and diversity of our product lines, geographic coverage and significant installed base, which provides potential for an annuity stream
of revenue from parts and services.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Management's discussion and analysis are based on our consolidated financial statements and related footnotes contained within this report. Our
more critical accounting policies used in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements were discussed in our Annual Report on Form 10-
K for the year ended December 31, 2003. These critical policies, for which no significant changes have occurred in the first three months of 2004,
include:

. Revenue Recognition

. Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

. Inventories

. Deferred Tax Asset Valuation

. Legal and Environmental Accruals

. Warranty Accruals

. Pension and Postretirement Benefits Obligations

. Valuation of Goodwill, Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets and Other Long-Lived Assets
. Stock-based Compensation

Based on an assessment of our accounting policies and the underlying judgments and uncertainties affecting the application of those policies, we
believe that our consolidated financial statements provide a meaningful and fair perspective of us. This is not to suggest that other general risk
factors, such as changes in worldwide demand, changes in material costs, performance of acquired businesses and others, could not adversely
impact our consolidated financial position, results of operations and cash flows in future periods.

The process of preparing financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the U.S. requires the use of estimates
and assumptions to determine certain of the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. These estimates and assumptions are based upon the
best information available at the time of the estimates or assumptions. The estimates and assumptions could change materially as conditions
within and beyond our control change. Accordingly, actual results could differ materially from those estimates. The significant estimates are
reviewed quarterly with our Audit/Finance Committee.
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Results of Operations—First Three Months of 2004 and 2003
Bookings, Sales and Backlog

Quarter Ended March 31,

(Amounts in millions) 2004 2003

Bookings $ 662.8 $ 607.9
Sales 611.4 564.3
Backlog 873.0 789.6

Bookings, or incoming orders for which there are purchase commitments, increased 9.0% for the three months ended March 31, 2004 compared
with the same period in 2003. Approximately 7% of this increase related to favorable currency translation primarily related to the strengthening of
the Euro versus the U.S. dollar. The increase in bookings absent favorable currency translation reflects strong bookings for our Flow Control
Division due to its improved operating performance and an improving U.S. economy. The overall increase was tempered somewhat by our Pump
Division's increased selectivity in pursuing lower margin project-related business.

Overall business to the petroleum industry remained robust. In addition, we have also seen improving activity in the U.S. nuclear power market in
the first quarter.

Sales increased by 8.3% in the first three months of 2004, compared with the same period in 2003, largely due to favorable currency translation
which impacted sales by approximately 7% compared with the prior period. The increase in sales in the first quarter absent favorable currency
translation largely reflects increased project shipments, most notably in Europe.

Net sales to international customers, including export sales from the U.S., were 64% of sales in the first quarter of 2004 compared with 56% in the
same period in 2003. Favorable currency translation was the primary factor for the increase in 2004 compared with the prior period.

At March 31, 2004, backlog increased 10.6%, compared with March 31, 2003 and increased 6.7% compared with $818.2 million at December 31,
2003. Backlog represents the accumulation of uncompleted customer orders. The backlog increase compared with the prior year resulted from
increased bookings during the first quarter 2004.

Consolidated Results

Quarter Ended March 31,

(Amounts in millions) 2004 2003
Gross profit $ 178.1 $ 168.6
Gross profit margin 29.1% 29.9%

Gross profit increased 5.6% for the first quarter of 2004 compared with the prior year period. The increase in gross profit in the quarter was
primarily due to about 7% favorable currency translation. Gross margin was below the prior year generally due to an estimated 11% increase in
percentage of sales for projects versus aftermarket sales. Projects generally have lower margin than aftermarket (replacement parts and services).

Quarter Ended March 31,

(Amounts in millions) 2004 2003
SG&A expense $ 142.4 $ 128.5
SG&A expense as a percentage of sales 23.3% 22.8%

Selling, general and administrative expense (SG&A) increased 10.8% in the first quarter of 2004, compared with the prior year period. SG&A in the
first quarter of 2004 increased about 6% compared with the prior year due to the estimated negative impacts of currency translation. SG&A also
increased versus the first quarter of 2003 due to higher professional fees of about $3.0 million generally related to the restatement and other legal
matters and higher incentive accruals of about $1.6 million. During the quarter, we also incurred about
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$1.2 million in redundancy costs as we continue to streamline our business. SG&A as a percentage of sales increased in the 2004 period from the
prior period due to these increased expenses.

Quarter Ended March 31,

(Amounts in millions) 2004 2003
Integration expense $ — $ 6.4
Restructuring expense — 1.0

There were no integration or restructuring expenses in the first quarter of 2004 due to the substantial completion of the program at the end of 2003.
The integration and restructuring expenses in 2003 relate to the integration of IFC into the Flow Control Division. Integration expense represents
period costs associated with IFC acquisition-related reorganizations such as relocation of product lines from closed to receiving facilities,
realignment of receiving facilities, performance and retention bonuses, idle manufacturing costs, costs related to the integration team and asset
impairments. Restructuring expense represents severance and other exit costs related to our valve facility closures and reductions in work force.
We have largely completed our restructuring and integration activities related to IFC, except for completion of certain European integration
activities. See the discussion on Restructuring Costs in this Management's Discussion and Analysis for a more detailed description of the
integration and restructuring program.

Quarter Ended March 31,

(Amounts in millions) 2004 2003
Operating income $ 35.7 $ 32.6
Operating income as a percentage of sales 5.8% 5.8%

Operating income increased 9.5% compared with the prior year period. The increase is largely due to an estimated 12% favorable currency
translation. Operating income in 2004 also benefitted due to the absence of $7.4 million in integration and restructuring expenses in 2004, which
were partially offset by about $2.4 million of higher professional fees and $1.6 million in higher incentive accruals due to better first quarter 2004
performance versus plan to the prior year. In addition, we incurred about $1.2 million in redundancy costs associated with headcount reductions
taken in the first quarter of 2004.

Operating margin improved slightly during the first quarter of 2004 compared with the year ago quarter due to absence of integration and
restructuring costs in 2004. Absent these costs, the margin decreased due to the aforementioned SG&A costs and an unfavorable product mix.

Quarter Ended March 31,

(Amounts in millions) 2004 2003

Interest income $ (0.3) $ (0.9)
Interest expense 201 21.1

Loss on debt repayment and extinguishment — 0.2

During the first three months of 2004, we recognized no expenses related to the write-off of unamortized prepaid financing fees as there were no
optional debt repayments. In the prior year, we incurred expense related to optional debt prepayments of $0.2 million in the first quarter. We expect
to incur additional non-cash expense associated with the write-off of prepaid financing fees if we continue to prepay debt.

Interest expense decreased 4.7% in the first quarter of 2004, compared with the same period in 2003 due to reduced debt levels associated with
optional and scheduled debt paydowns since March 31, 2003. Approximately 47% of our debt was at fixed rates at March 31, 2004, including the
effects of $175 million notional interest rate swaps.

Interest income was lower than the first quarter of 2003 due to a lower average cash balance in 2004.

Quarter Ended March 31,

(Amounts in millions) 2004 2003
Tax expense $ 6.2 $ 3.9
Effective tax rate 37.4% 34.5%
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Our effective tax rate for the first quarter of 2004 was 37.4%, compared with 34.5% in the same period in 2003. This increase in the effective tax
rate results from a higher profitability mix among our non-U.S. operations and the related impact of our projected utilization of tax credits. Most of
our interest expense is U.S. based which reduces our U.S. taxable income. We are planning to utilize a higher proportion of foreign tax credit carry-
forwards in 2004. As the benefit of these credits was largely used in prior years' rates, we generally do not get a rate benefit in 2004, although we
expect to get a cash benefit related thereto. The effective tax rate is based upon current earnings, estimates of future taxable earnings for each
domestic and international location and the estimated impact of tax planning strategies. Changes in any of these and other factors could impact
the tax rate in future periods.

Quarter Ended March 31,

(Amounts in millions) 2004 2003

Net earnings $ 10.3 $ 7.5
Earnings per share (diluted) $ 0.19 $ 0.14
Average diluted shares 55.4 55.2

Net earnings increased 37.3% in the first quarter compared with the prior year, and earnings per share increased 35.7% over the same periods.
The improvement reflects the absence of integration and restructuring expenses and lower interest expense, offset in part by the impact of a lower
gross margin as well as higher SG&A. Average diluted shares were relatively flat in the first quarter of 2004, compared with the prior year period.

Quarter Ended March 31,

(Amounts in millions) 2004 2003

Other comprehensive income $ 3.9 $ 5.3

The decrease in other comprehensive income reflects the less significant strengthening of the Euro and less beneficial hedging results compared
with prior year period.

Business Segments

We manage our operations through three business segments: Flowserve Pump Division (FPD) for engineered pumps, industrial pumps and related
services; Flow Solutions Division (FSD) for precision mechanical seals and related services; and Flow Control Division (FCD) for industrial valves,
manual valves, control valves, nuclear valves, valve actuators and related services.

We evaluate segment performance based on operating income excluding special items. Operating income before special items provides the most
meaningful measure of operating performance since it eliminates expenses associated with strategic corporate decisions not directly associated
with ongoing segment performance and since such expenses are closely related to our plans to purchase and integrate our acquisitions. There are
no special items in the quarter ended March 31, 2004, whereas special items during the quarter ended March 31, 2003, recognized pursuant to the
acquisition of IFC into the Flow Control Division include the following:

Quarter Ended March 31,

(Amounts in millions) 2004 2003

Integration expense $ — $ 6.4
Restructuring expense — 1.0
Total $ — $ 7.4

Sales and operating income before special items for each of the three business segments follows:
Flowserve Pump Division

Quarter Ended March 31,

(Amounts in millions) 2004 2003

Bookings $ 318.5 $ 305.8
Sales 302.5 284.7
Operating income 17.4 22.6
Operating income as a percentage of sales 5.7% 7.9%
Backlog 589.6 525.2

Bookings for the FPD in the first quarter of 2004 were up 4.1% from the prior year. The increase in the first quarter bookings reflects an estimated
7% impact of favorable currency translation. Absent favorable currency translation, bookings were down despite a slight improvement in general
industrial and chemical sector bookings, largely due to increased selectivity on lower margin projects, particularly to the petroleum industry.
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Sales of pumps, pump parts and related services for FPD for the first three months of 2004 increased 6.3% compared with the same period in
2003. This increase was due to an estimated 7% benefit due to currency translation in the current period. The decrease in 2004, excluding
currency translation, was largely due to a lower volume of shipments to the water market.

FPD operating income decreased by 23.0% in the first quarter in 2004 compared with the same period in 2003. Operating income as a percentage
of sales in the first quarter declined to 5.7% from 7.9% in the first quarter of 2003. The decline in operating income and its margin reflects an
unfavorable product mix. The product mix reflects low margin project business booked in previous periods and a low shippable backlog of
aftermarket parts.

Flow Solutions Division

Quarter Ended March 31,

(Amounts in millions) 2004 2003

Bookings $ 99.7 $ 91.0
Sales 94.8 85.1
Operating income 17.4 15.7
Operating income as a percentage of sales 18.4% 18.5%
Backlog 45.9 40.8

Bookings for FSD increased 9.6% in the first quarter of 2004 compared with the same period in the prior year. The increase in bookings includes
an approximate 6% favorable currency benefit. Besides favorable currency translation, FSD bookings increased in all regions, but most
significantly in Asia/Pacific due to a higher level of both project and end user activity.

Sales of seals for the three months ended 2004 increased 11.4% compared with the same period in 2003. The 2004 increase generally reflects an
estimated 6% currency translation benefit in the current year period. Additionally, the division's emphasis on end user business and success in
establishing longer-term customer alliance programs has contributed to an increase in market share. As such, we are currently implementing this
end user strategy in our other divisions.

FSD operating income for the first quarter of 2004 increased approximately 10.8% compared with the prior year primarily due to the higher sales
levels. Operating income as a percentage of sales declined slightly in the current quarter because of a slightly higher project mix.

Flow Control Division

Quarter Ended March 31,

(Amounts in millions) 2004 2003

Bookings $ 254.4 $ 216.7
Sales 222.6 204.9
Operating income (before special items) 10.8 10.7
Integration expense — 6.4
Restructuring expense — 1.0
Operating income (after special items) 10.8 3.3
Operating income (before special items) as a percentage of sales 4.8% 5.2%
Backlog 246.2 229.0

Bookings for FCD increased by 17.4% in the first quarter of 2004 compared with the prior year, including an estimated 7% currency translation
benefit. The improvement in bookings absent currency benefits reflects the strengthening end markets and the benefit of improved post-integration
operating performance.

Sales of valves and related products and services for FCD increased 8.6% in the first quarter of 2004 compared with the prior year period.
Currency translation provided an estimated 7% benefit in the current quarter. Sales were partially benefitted by improved bookings performance.
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Operating income, before special items, in the first quarter of 2004 was almost flat with the prior year quarter. As a percentage of sales, operating
margin before special items declined slightly generally due to $0.9 million in increased incentive accruals.

Restructuring and Acquisition Related Charges
Restructuring Costs

In conjunction with the IFC acquisition during 2002, we initiated a restructuring program designed to reduce costs and eliminate excess capacity
by closing 18 valve facilities, including 10 service facilities, and reducing sales and related support personnel. Our actions, some of which were
approved and committed to in 2002 with the remaining actions approved and committed to in 2003, are expected to result in a gross reduction of
approximately 889 positions and a net reduction of approximately 662 positions. Net position eliminations represent the gross positions eliminated
from the closed facilities offset by positions added at the receiving facilities, which are required to produce the products transferred into the
receiving facilities.

We established a restructuring program reserve of $11.0 million upon acquisition of IFC, and increased the reserve by a total of $9.6 million in the
latter half of 2002. We recognized additional accruals of $4.5 million in 2003 for this program, including $2.0 million during the first quarter, primarily
related to the closure of certain valve service facilities and the related reductions in workforce. Cash expenditures against the accrual were

$4.2 million in 2002 and $11.6 million in 2003, including $4.1 million during the first quarter, and $1.3 million during the first quarter of 2004. At
March 31, 2004, the remaining accrual of $8.0 million reflects payments to be made in 2004 and beyond for severance obligations due to
terminated personnel in Europe of $4.8 million as well as lease and other contract termination and exit costs of $3.2 million.

Cumulative costs associated with the closure of Flowserve facilities of $7.2 million through December 31, 2003, have been recognized as
restructuring expense in operating results, whereas cumulative costs associated with the closure of IFC facilities of $17.9 million, including related
deferred taxes of $6.2 million, became part of the purchase price allocation of the transaction. The effect of these closure costs increased the
amount of goodwill otherwise recognizable as a result of the IFC acquisition.

The following illustrates activity related to the IFC restructuring reserve:

Other

Exit
(Amounts in millions) Severance Costs Total
Balance created on June 5, 2002 $ 6.9 $ 4.1 $ 11.0
Additional accruals 6.9 2.7 9.6
Cash expenditures (3.1) (1.1) (4.2)
Balance at December 31, 2002 $ 10.7 $ 5.7 $ 16.4
Additional accruals 3.8 0.7 4.5
Cash expenditures (8.8) (2.8) (11.6)
Balance at December 31, 2003 $ 5.7 $ 3.6 $ 9.3
Cash expenditures 0.9) (0.4) (1.3)
Balance at March 31, 2004 $ 4.8 $ 3.2 $ 8.0

Integration Costs—IFC

During the first quarter of 2003, we also incurred acquisition-related integration expense in conjunction with IFC, which is summarized below:

(Amounts in millions) 2003

Personnel and related costs $ 3.7
Transfer of product lines 1.7
Asset impairments 0.2
Other 0.8
IFC integration expense $ 6.4
Cash expense $ 6.2
Non-cash expense 0.2
IFC integration expense $ 6.4
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The acquisition-related activities resulted in integration costs as categorized above and further defined as follows. Personnel and related costs
include payroll, benefits, consulting fees and retention and integration performance bonuses paid to our employees and contractors for the
development, management and execution of the integration plan. Transfer of product lines includes costs associated with the transfer of product
lines as well as realignment required in the receiving facilities. Asset impairments reflect the loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment at
the facilities closed and disposal of inventory for discontinued product lines when the facilities were combined. The other category includes costs
associated with information technology integration, legal entity consolidations, legal entity name changes, signage, new product literature and
other. None of these items individually amounted to greater than $0.5 million.

Remaining Restructuring and Integration Costs—IFC
By December 31, 2003, we had largely completed restructuring and integration activities related to IFC, except for payments to be made for certain

European activities. We expect to incur no additional restructuring and integration costs. Payments from the restructuring accrual will continue
throughout 2004 and into 2005 due to the timing of severance obligations in Europe.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash Flow Analysis

Quarter Ended March 31,

(Amounts in millions) 2004 2003

Operating cash flows $ 7.2 $ 13.6
Investing cash flows (12.7) (5.5)
Financing cash flows (8.0) (20.0)

Cash generated by operations and borrowings available under our existing revolving credit facility are our primary sources of short-term liquidity.
Cash flows provided by operating activities in the first three months of 2004 were $7.2 million, compared with $13.6 million in the first three months
of 2003.

Working capital, excluding cash, was a use of operating cash flow of $9.2 million in the first quarter, compared with a use of $21.1 million in the
prior year period. The improvement in working capital for the current quarter reflects increased levels of accounts payable versus the prior year.
Accounts receivable for the first three months generated $0.4 million of cash flow compared with $6.8 million in the prior year, however, days'
sales outstanding improved to 73 days from 78 days at March 31, 2003 due to the higher sales level. Inventory was a $2.7 million use of cash flow
for the first three months of 2004, compared with a $0.2 million source of cash in the prior year. The increase in inventory was generally due to the
higher backlog. Inventory turns improved to 3.9 times at March 31, 2004 compared with 3.7 times at March 31, 2003.

Although we contributed nothing in the first quarter, our contribution levels to our U.S. defined benefit pension plan in 2004 are expected to range
between $12 and $17 million, but will be dependent upon our desired funding status, pension asset returns and results of operations and cash
flows during 2004. We expect to contribute $6.9 million in the second quarter of 2004. We contributed $27 million in 2003, none of which was
contributed in the first quarter.

We believe cash flows from operating activities combined with availability under our existing revolving credit agreement and our existing cash
balance will be sufficient to enable us to meet our cash flow needs for the next 12 months. We believe that our cash flow needs could include
between $25 and $30 million for estimated payments to resolve legal matters during 2004. Cash flows from operations could be adversely affected
by
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economic, political and other risks associated with sales of our products, operational factors, competition, fluctuations in foreign exchange rates
and fluctuations in interest rates, among other factors.
Acquisitions

We periodically evaluate acquisition opportunities of various sizes. The cost and terms of any financing to be raised in conjunction with any
acquisition, including our ability to raise economical capital, is a critical consideration in any such evaluation.

During the quarter ended March 31, 2004, we acquired the remaining interests in one of our investments in affiliates for an aggregate price of
approximately $11 million, or $9.4 million net of cash acquired.
Capital Expenditures

Capital expenditures were $6.9 million for the first quarter of 2004, compared with $5.5 million for the same period in 2003. Capital expenditures
were funded primarily by operating cash flows. For the full year 2004, our capital expenditures are expected to be around $35 million.

We received cash on disposal of a divestiture of a small distribution business of $3.6 million in the first quarter of 2004.

Financing
Senior Credit Facilities

At March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, our senior credit facilities are composed of Tranche A and Tranche C term loans and a revolving credit
facility. Tranche A consists of a U.S. Dollar denominated tranche and a Euro denominated tranche, the latter of which is a term note due in 2006.
During the three months ended March 31, 2004, we made no optional debt prepayments but made $8.0 million in scheduled payments. As of
March 31, 2004, we have total scheduled principal payments of $58.4 million due in the remaining periods of 2004.

The Tranche A and Tranche C loans have ultimate maturities of June 2006 and June 2009, respectively. The term loans bear floating interest rates
based on LIBOR plus a borrowing spread, or the prime rate plus a borrowing spread, at our option. The borrowing spread for the senior credit
facilities can increase or decrease based on the leverage ratio as defined in the credit facility and on our public debt ratings.

As part of the senior credit facilities, we also have a $300 million revolving credit facility that expires in June 2006. The revolving credit facility
further allows us to issue up to $200 million in letters of credit. No amounts were outstanding under the revolving credit facility at March 31, 2004
or December 31, 2004. We have issued $45.5 million in letters of credit under the facility, which reduced borrowing capacity of the facility to
$254.5 million at March 31, 2004, compared with a borrowing capacity of $257.3 million at December 31, 2003.

We are required, under certain circumstances as defined in the credit facility, to use a percentage of excess cash generated from operations to
reduce the outstanding principal of the term loans in the following year. No additional principal payments became due in 2004 under this provision.
Senior Subordinated Notes

At March 31, 2004, we have $188.5 million and EUR 65 million (equivalent to $80.0 million) face value of Senior Subordinated Notes outstanding.

The Senior Subordinated Notes were originally issued in 2000 at a discount to yield 12.5%, but have a coupon interest rate of 12.25%.
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Approximately one-third of these Senior Subordinated Notes were repurchased at a premium in 2001 utilizing proceeds from an equity offering, in
accordance with the provisions of our indenture.

Beginning in August 2005, all remaining Senior Subordinated Notes outstanding become callable by us at 106.125% of face value. Interest on the
Notes is payable semi-annually in February and August.

Debt Covenants and Other Matters

The provisions of our senior credit facilities require us to meet or exceed specified defined financial covenants, including a leverage ratio, an
interest coverage ratio and a fixed charge coverage ratio. Further, the provisions of these and other debt agreements generally limit or restrict
indebtedness, liens, sale and leaseback transactions, asset sales and payment of dividends, capital expenditures and other activities. At
March 31, 2004, we are in compliance with all covenants under our debt facilities, as illustrated below:

. an actual leverage ratio of 3.6 compared with a permitted maximum of 4.0;
. an actual interest coverage ratio of 3.06 compared with a permitted minimum of 3.0; and
. an actual fixed charge ratio of 1.7 compared with a required minimum of 1.10.

During June 2004, we received an amendment from our lenders to reduce the interest coverage minimum threshold beginning in June 2004 and to
address other matters. While we expect to continue to comply with such covenants in the future, there can be no assurance that we will do so.
The following is a summary of net debt (debt less cash) to capital at various dates since 2000:

March 31, 2004 51.8%
December 31, 2003 52.1%
March 31, 2003 58.6%
December 31, 2002 59.2%
December 31, 2001 71.8%
December 31, 2000 78.1%

The net debt to capital ratio has decreased due to the impact of common stock offerings, repayments under the senior credit facilities and
increases in shareholders' equity resulting from continued earnings and favorable foreign currency translation.

Our senior credit facility requires us to submit audited financial statements to the lenders within 100 days of year end. As a consequence of delays
stemming from the restatement of our financial information for the nine months ended September 30, 2003 and the full years 2002, 2001 and 2000,
we were unable to provide the audited financial statements within the specified period of time. Accordingly, we obtained a waiver from our lenders
regarding this covenant and, accordingly, present the scheduled maturities under the facility due in 2005 and beyond as non-current in the
consolidated balance sheet.

The minimum interest coverage ratio increased to 3.00 at March 31, 2004. Under the amended senior credit facility, the minimum interest coverage
ratio reduces to 2.75 in June 2004 where it remains until December 2005, when it increases to 3.75. The maximum leverage ratio reduces to 3.75
at September 2004, where it remains until March 2005, when it decreases to 3.50. We currently estimate that we will comply with these covenants,
although there can be no assurance that we will do so. Should our estimated earnings change we may not comply with these or other covenants
and we may seek a waiver or an amendment to the senior credit facility in order to remain in compliance. We believe that such waiver or
amendment, should it be needed, would be approved by the requisite number of lenders; however, there
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can be no assurance that such a waiver or amendment would be granted. We are not presently able to ascertain the cost and/or conditions
associated with receipt of such waiver or amendment.

Contractual Obligations And Commercial Commitments

The following table presents a summary of our contractual obligations at March 31, 2004:

Payments Due By Period

(Amounts in 2005- 2007- 2009 &

millions) Remainder of 2004 2006 2008 Beyond Total
Long-term debt and capital lease obligations $ 584 § 1515  § 329.2 § 3971 § 936.2
Operating leases 14.6 28.3 13.8 17.4 741
Purchase obligations 81.4 4.9 — — 86.3
Other obligations 55 0.3 — — 5.8

The following table presents a summary of our commercial commitments at March 31, 2004:

Commitment Expiration By Period

(Amounts in 2005- 2007- 2009 &

millions) Remainder of 2004 2006 2008 Beyond Total

Letters of credit $ 789 §$ 517  § 1.2 § 329 $ 174.7
Surety bonds 53.8 171 1.1 0.6 72.6
Other commitments — — — — —

We expect to satisfy these commitments by performing under our contracts.

Recent Accounting Developments
Pronouncement Implemented

In December 2003, the FASB revised FIN No. 46, "Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities," which addresses the consolidation of variable
interest entities ("VIEs") by business enterprises that are the primary beneficiaries. A VIE is an entity that does not have sufficient equity
investment at risk to permit it to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support, or whose equity investors lack the
characteristics of a controlling financial interest. The primary beneficiary of a VIE is the enterprise that has the majority of the risks or rewards
associated with the VIE. We have no interests in VIEs that require disclosure or consolidation under FIN 46, and therefore its implementation had
no significant effect on our results of operations or financial position.

Pronouncements Not Yet Implemented

During December 2003, the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Moderization Act Of 2003 (the "Act") was enacted in the U.S. The Act
generally permits plan sponsors that provide retiree prescription drug benefits that are "actuarially equivalent" to the benefits of Medicare Part D to
be eligible for a non-taxable federal subsidy. As permitted by FASB Staff Position No. (FSP) 106-1, "Accounting and Disclosure Requirements
Related to the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003," we have elected to defer accounting for any effects of
the Act until December 31, 2004. We are evaluating the impact of the Act, including the emergence of specific authoritative guidance regarding the
accounting treatment afforded the provisions of the Act, which could require us to change information previously reported.

Although there are no other final pronouncements recently issued which we have not adopted and that we expect to impact reported financial
information or disclosures, accounting promulgating bodies have a number of pending projects which may directly impact us. We continue to
evaluate the status of these projects and as these projects become final, we will provide disclosures regarding the likelihood and magnitude of
their impact, if any.
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Forward-Looking Information is Subject to Risk and Uncertainty

This Report on Form 10-Q and other written reports and oral statements we make from time-to-time contain various forward-looking statements and
include assumptions about our future financial and market conditions, operations and results. In some cases forward looking statements can be
identified by terms such as "may," "will," "should," "expect," "plans," "seeks," "anticipate," "believe," "estimate," "predicts," "potential," "continue,"
"intends," or other comparable terminology. These statements are based on current expectations and are subject to significant risks and
uncertainties. They are made pursuant to safe harbor provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Among the many factors
that could cause actual results to differ materially from the forward-looking statements are:

. changes in the financial markets and the availability of capital;

. changes in the already competitive environment for our products or competitors' responses to our strategies;

. our ability to integrate past and future acquisitions into our management and operations;

. political risks, military actions or trade embargoes affecting customer markets, including the aftermath of war with Iraq and its
potential impact on Middle Eastern markets and global petroleum producers;

. the health of the petroleum, chemical, power and water industries;

. economic conditions and the extent of economic growth in areas inside and outside the U.S.;

. unanticipated difficulties or costs associated with the implementation of systems, including software;

. our relative geographical profitability and its impact on our utilization of foreign tax credits;

. the recognition of expenses associated with realigning our combined operations with acquired companies;

. our ability to meet the financial covenants and other requirements in the financing agreements;

. further repercussions from the terrorist attacks of September 11, 2001, the threat of future attacks and the response of the U.S. to
those attacks;

. technological developments in our products as compared with those of our competitors;

. changes in prevailing interest rates and the effective interest costs which we bear; and

. adverse changes in the regulatory climate and other legal obligations imposed on us.

We undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statement as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.
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Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk
We have market risk exposure arising from changes in interest rates and foreign currency exchange rate movements.

Our earnings are impacted by changes in short-term interest rates as a result of borrowings under our credit facility, which bear interest based on
floating rates. At March 31, 2004, after the effect of interest rate swaps, we have approximately $494.5 million of variable rate debt obligations
outstanding with a weighted average interest rate of 3.82%. A hypothetical change of 100-basis points in the interest rate for these borrowings,
assuming constant variable rate debt levels, would have changed interest expense by approximately $1.2 million for the quarter ended March 31,
2004.

We are exposed to credit-related losses in the event of non-performance by counterparties to financial instruments including interest rate swaps,
but we expect all counterparties to meet their obligations given their creditworthiness. As of March 31, 2004, we have $175 million of notional
amount in outstanding interest rate swaps with third parties with maturities through November 2006 compared to $215 million as of the same period
in 2003.

We employ a foreign currency hedging strategy to minimize potential losses in earnings or cash flows from unfavorable foreign currency exchange
rate movements. These strategies also minimize potential gains from favorable exchange rate movements. Foreign currency exposures arise from
transactions, including firm commitments and anticipated transactions, denominated in a currency other than an entity's functional currency and
from foreign-denominated revenues and profits translated back into U.S. dollars. Based on a sensitivity analysis at March 31, 2004, a 10%
adverse change in the foreign currency exchange ratescould impact our results of operations by $2.8 million as shown below:

(Amounts in millions)

Euro $ 15
Canadian dollar 0.2
Indian rupee 0.2
Singapore dollar 0.2
Swiss franc 0.3
All other 0.4
Total $ 28

Exposures are hedged primarily with foreign currency forward contracts that generally have maturity dates less than one year. Company policy
allows foreign currency coverage only for identifiable foreign currency exposures and, therefore, we do not enter into foreign currency contracts for
trading purposes where the objective would be to generate profits. As of March 31, 2004, we have a U.S. dollar equivalent of $121.3 million in
outstanding forward contracts with third parties compared with $39.7 million at March 31, 2003.

Generally, we view our investments in foreign subsidiaries from a long-term perspective, and therefore, do not hedge these investments. We use
capital structuring techniques to manage our investment in foreign subsidiaries as deemed necessary.

We realized gains associated with foreign currency translation of $4.5 million and $5.6 million for the operations ended March 31, 2004 and 2003,
respectively. We realized foreign currency losses of $0.5 million in the first quarter of 2004 compared with losses of $0.9 million in the first quarter
of 2003. The currency gains in 2004 compared with 2003 reflect strengthening of the Euro and the British Pound versus the U.S. dollar.
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Iltem 4. Controls and Procedures

Our principal executive and financial officers have evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) as of the end of the period covered by this
quarterly report on Form 10-Q, March 31, 2004. At the time of this evaluation, our principal executive and financial officers were aware of the
following weaknesses related to our internal control over financial reporting at March 31, 2004.

In April 2003, our independent auditors, PricewaterhouseCoopers, LLP ("PwC"), advised the Audit/Finance Committee of the Board of Directors
(the "Audit/Finance Committee") of various matters related to inventories at one of our facilities that may be considered reportable conditions under
standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The Audit/Finance Committee asked management to direct
significant resources to address these inventory-related matters and reconcile inventory amounts at this facility during the balance of 2003.

In February 2004, management advised the Audit/Finance Committee of weaknesses in internal controls over the implementation of computer
systems, recording inventory amounts and related costs, account reconciliation procedures, manual journal entry procedures and monitoring of
compliance with procedures. Also in February 2004, PwC advised the Audit/Finance Committee that these internal control issues collectively
constituted material weaknesses as defined in Statement of Auditing Standards No. 60. In addition, these internal control issues may also
constitute weaknesses in our disclosure controls and procedures.

As a result of matters giving rise to the restatement of the nine months ended September 30, 2003 and full years 2002, 2001 and 2000, the
Audit/Finance Committee commissioned an independent investigation of matters related to the restatement in early March 2004. The investigation
results revealed inappropriate accounting entries pertaining to inventory amounts and related cost of sales entries in 2003, which were made
without proper substantiation and were not recognized in the appropriate periods.

Since discovering the internal control weaknesses identified above and evaluating the investigation results, we accelerated the implementation of
measures to strengthen our internal controls, including, among others, the following:

. enhancing computer systems implementation and testing procedures;

. enhancing computer systems training;

. changing certain key and lower level financial, accounting and other staff positions and expanding financial training programs;

. reinforcing existing account reconciliation procedures and journal entry procedures, including enhanced monitoring of reconciliations;

. reinforcing existing physical inventory and cycle counting procedures and enhanced monitoring of compliance with those procedures,
as well as instituting more frequent physical inventory counts; and

. increasing internal audit testing.

In order to improve communications and consistency of practice among our finance personnel, we have also transitioned to an organizational
structure in which all financial personnel report to the finance department. In addition, we intend to appoint a manager in the corporate financial
group to focus on monitoring and assessing compliance with internal controls and financial policies and procedures as well as enhancing financial
training programs.
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In connection with the identified internal control weaknesses, we have performed substantial additional procedures to confirm that the financial
information fairly presents our operating results and financial condition for the periods presented. As a result of progress made in implementing the
foregoing improvements, our principal executive and financial officers have concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were effective
as of July 7, 2004.

PART Il OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1. Legal Proceedings

We have been involved as a potentially responsible party at former public waste disposal sites that may be subject to remediation under pending
government procedures. The sites are in various stages of evaluation by federal and state environmental authorities. The projected cost of
remediating these sites, as well as our alleged "fair share" allocation, is uncertain and speculative until all studies have been completed and the
parties have either negotiated an amicable resolution or the matter has been judicially resolved. At each site, there are many other parties who
have similarly been identified, and the identification and location of additional parties is continuing under applicable federal or state law. Many of
the other parties identified are financially strong and solvent companies that appear able to pay their share of the remediation costs. Based on our
preliminary information about the waste disposal practices at these sites and the environmental regulatory process in general, we believe that it is
likely that ultimate remediation liability costs for each site will be apportioned among all liable parties, including site owners and waste transporters,
according to the volumes and/or toxicity of the wastes shown to have been disposed of at the sites.

We are a defendant in a large number of pending lawsuits (which include, in many cases, multiple claimants) that seek to recover damages for
personal injury allegedly caused by exposure to asbestos-containing products manufactured and/or distributed by us in the past. We believe such
products were self-contained and used as components of process equipment, and we do not believe that any emission of respirable asbestos-
containing fiber occurred during the use of this equipment. We believe that a high percentage of the applicable claims are covered by applicable
insurance or indemnities from other companies.

In June 2002, we were sued by Ruhrpumpen, Inc. who alleged antitrust violations, conspiracy, fraud and breach of contract claims arising out of
our December 2000 sale to Ruhrpumpen of a plant in Tulsa, Oklahoma and a license for eight defined pump lines. The sale agreement had a
purchase price of approximately $5.4 million plus other material terms, including Ruhrpumpen's assumption of certain liabilities. Ruhrpumpen
subsequently amended its complaint to add Mr. Ronald F. Shuff, our Vice President, Secretary and General Counsel, and two other employees as
individual defendants. The sale to Ruhrpumpen was the result of a divestiture agreement we reached with the U.S. Department of Justice ("DOJ")
in July of 2000 in connection with our acquisition of IDP. Our agreement with the DOJ gives it the authority to make inquiries about and otherwise
monitor our divestiture. On or about May 13, 2003, we received a letter from the DOJ making inquiry into some of the issues raised by
Ruhrpumpen in its lawsuit and seeking information about the divestiture and Ruhrpumpen's lawsuit. The DOJ continues to monitor the lawsuit and
the divestiture. During March 2004, the case was tried in the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Texas. At trial, Ruhrpumpen sought the
recovery of over $100 million in actual and exemplary damages. We vigorously contested Ruhrpumpen's allegations and purported damages. At
the close of the trial, Ruhrpumpen voluntarily dismissed its claims against Mr. Shuff and the other two employees. On or about May 26, 2004, and
before receiving a ruling from the court as to the remaining claims, the parties entered into a confidential
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settlement resolving all of their pending disputes.

During the quarter ended September 30, 2003, related class action lawsuits were filed in federal court, in the Northern District of Texas, alleging
that the Company violated federal securities laws during a period beginning on October 23, 2001 and ending September 27, 2002. After the cases
were consolidated and a lead plaintiff was appointed by the court, the lead plaintiff filed a consolidated amended complaint on February 5, 2004.
On March 11, 2004, the court granted the lead plaintiff leave to file a second consolidated amended complaint, and this further pleading was filed
on May 12, 2004. The second consolidated amended complaint alleges that federal securities violations occurred between March 29, 2001 and
September 27, 2002 and, like the first two complaints, names as individual defendants Mr. C. Scott Greer, Chairman, President and Chief
Executive Officer, and Ms. Renée J. Hornbaker, our former Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. The second consolidated amended
complaint also names as defendants the Company's outside auditor, PricewaterhouseCoopers, LLP, and two investment banks, Banc of America
Securities LLC and Credit Suisse First Boston, which are alleged to have served as underwriters for two of the Company's public stock offerings
during the relevant period. The second amended complaint asserts claims under Sections 10(b) and 20(a) of Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and
Rule 10b-5 thereunder, and Sections 11 and 15 of the Securities Act of 1933, and seeks unspecified compensatory damages, forfeiture by

Mr. Greer and Ms. Hornbaker of unspecified incentive-based or equity-based compensation and profits from any stock sales, and recovery of
costs. We strongly believe that the lawsuit is without merit and plan to vigorously defend the case.

On February 4, 2004, we received an informal inquiry from the SEC requesting the voluntary production of documents and information related to
our February 3, 2004 announcement that we would restate our financial results for the nine months ended September 30, 2003 and the full years
2002, 2001 and 2000. On June 2, 2004, we were advised that the SEC has issued a formal order of private investigation into issues regarding our
restatement and any other issues that arise from the investigation. We intend to continue to cooperate with the SEC in this matter.

In a separate informal inquiry, the SEC requested, and we supplied, documents and other information relating to whether our Form 8-K, furnished
November 21, 2002, adequately fulfilled obligations that may have arisen under Regulation FD. On May 24, 2004, we received a Wells Notice from
the staff of the SEC related to this inquiry. According to the notice, the staff is considering recommending that the SEC seek a cease-and-desist
order, in conjunction with civil penalties, against us and our chief executive officer and director of investor relations, relating to whether we violated
Regulation FD in reaffirming earnings guidance in an informal conversation with an analyst on November 19, 2002. We have in the past informed
the staff of the SEC that we believe that this reaffirmation was inadvertent and timely disclosed through a Form 8-K furnished on November 21,
2002. The staff's recommendation, if ultimately made, will suggest that the SEC claim that the Company and the individuals violated the
disclosure requirements of Section 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and Regulation FD. The Company and the individuals plan to
submit a written statement to the SEC setting forth their positions on the staff's proposed action in response to the Wells Notice.

Although none of the aforementioned potential liabilities can be quantified with absolute certainty, we have established reserves covering these
exposures, which we believe are reasonable based on past experience and available facts. While additional exposures beyond these reserves
could exist, none gives rise to any additional liability that can now be reasonably estimated, and we believe any such costs will not have a material
adverse
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impact on our results of operations or financial position. We will continue to evaluate these potential contingent loss exposures and, if they
develop, recognize expense as soon as such losses become probable and can be reasonably estimated.

We are also involved in ordinary routine litigation incidental to our business, none of which we believe to be material to our business, operations or
overall financial condition. However, resolutions or dispositions of claims or lawsuits by settlement or otherwise could have a significant impact on
our operating results for the reporting period in which any such resolution or disposition occurs.

Item 6. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K

(a) Exhibits

Exhibits 31.1 and 31.2

Certification pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Exhibits 32.1 and 32.2

Certification pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
(b)  Reports on Form 8-K

On February 3, 2004, the Company filed a current report on Form 8-K under "Item 5. Other Events" and "ltem 12. Results of Operations and
Financial Condition" announcing that on February 3, 2004, the Company issued a press release announcing that it would restate its financial
results for fiscal years 2000 to 2002 and the nine months ended September 30, 2003 and announcing the Company's earnings for 2003.

On March 15, 2004, the Company filed a current report on Form 8-K under "ltem 9. Regulation FD Disclosure" announcing that on March 15,
2004, the Company issued a press release announcing that the Company filed a Form 12b-25 with the Securities and Exchange
Commission notifying the Commission that the Company was unable to file its Form 10-K for 2003 by March 15, 2004.

On March 15, 2004, the Company filed a current report on Form 8-K under "ltem 5. Other Events" announcing that on March 12, 2004,
Kathleen A. Giddings resigned as Vice President and Corporate Controller of the Company and that Renée J. Hornbaker, our former Vice
President and Chief Financial Officer, would also serve as Acting Corporate Controller and Chief Accounting Officer of the Company until a
new corporate controller was appointed.

39




SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

FLOWSERVE CORPORATION
(Registrant)

/s/ C. SCOTT GREER

C. Scott Greer
Chief Executive Officer)

Date: July 6, 2004
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FLOWSERVE CORPORATION

SECOND AMENDMENT
TO FIRST AMENDED AND RESTATED CREDIT AGREEMENT

This SECOND AMENDMENT TO FIRST AMENDED AND RESTATED CREDIT AGREEMENT (this "Second Amendment") is dated as of
June 24, 2004 and entered into by and among Flowserve Corporation, a New York corporation (the "Borrower"), Flowserve France SAS (the
"Subsidiary Borrower"), the Guarantors of the Borrower listed on the signature pages hereof (only for the purposes of Section 5), the financial
institutions executing the Consent of Lender (the "Consent") in the form of Exhibit A annexed hereto (each individually a "Lender" and collectively
the "Lenders"), Credit Suisse First Boston, a bank organized under the laws of Switzerland, acting through its New York branch ("CSFB"), as
syndication agent (the "Syndication Agent"), and Bank of America, N.A., a national banking association ("BofA"), as swingline lender (in such
capacity, the "Swingline Lender"), as administrative agent (in such capacity, the "Administrative Agent") and as collateral agent (in such
capacity, the "Collateral Agent") for the Lenders, and is made with reference to that certain First Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated
as of May 2, 2002, as amended by that certain First Amendment to First Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of June 30, 2003 (as
so amended, the "Credit Agreement"), by and among the Borrower, the Lenders party thereto, the Syndication Agent, the Swingline Lender, the
Administrative Agent and the Collateral Agent. Capitalized terms used herein without definition shall have the same meanings as set forth in the
Credit Agreement.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Borrower and the Lenders desire to amend the Credit Agreement to (i) permit the Company and Flowserve B.V., a company
organized under the laws of the Netherlands and a Subsidiary of the Company, to incur unsecured Indebtedness as co-borrowers under the EIB
Facilty (as hereinafter defined) and to permit Flowserve B.V. and its Subsidiaries to incur unsecured Indebtedness under the Calyon Facility (as
hereinafter defined) in support of the EIB Facility, and (i) amend the Interest Coverage Ratio in Section 6.11 of the Credit Agreement;

WHEREAS, subject to the terms and conditions of this Second Amendment, the Lenders are willing to agree to such amendments.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the agreements, provisions and covenants herein contained, the parties hereto
agree as follows:

Section 1. AMENDMENTS TO CREDIT AGREEMENT
A. Amendments to Article I: Definitions
1. Section 1.01 of the Credit Agreement is hereby amended by adding the following definitions to such Section in proper alphabetical order:

"Calyon Facility" shall mean that certain Letter of Credit Facility to be entered into among Calyon New York Branch, as administrative
agent, the lenders party thereto, Flowserve B.V., and the Company and the Material Subsidiaries of Flowserve B.V., as guarantors, in an
aggregate principal amount not to exceed euro 80,500,000, and as thereafter amended from time to time in accordance with the
requirements thereof and of this Agreement, pursuant to which a letter of credit will be issued to support the obligations of the Company
under the EIB Facility (as defined in Section 1.01).

"EIB Facility" shall mean that certain Finance Contract to be entered into between the European Investment Bank, as lender, and the
Company and Flowserve B.V., as co-borrowers, in




an aggregate principal amount not to exceed euro 70,000,000, and as thereafter amended from time to time in accordance with the
requirements thereof and of this Agreement.

"Flowserve B.V." shall mean Flowserve B.V., a company organized under the laws of the Netherlands and a Subsidiary of the
Company.

"Material Subsidiaries of Flowserve B.V." shall mean certain material subsidiaries of Flowserve B.V.

2. The definition of "Net Cash Proceeds" in Section 1.01 of the Credit Agreement is hereby amended by adding the phrase "or the EIB
Facility" after the parenthetical appearing in clause (b) of such definition.

B. Amendments to Article Il: The Credits

1. Section 2.13(e) of the Credit Agreement is hereby amended by (i) deleting the "or" at the end of clause (i) of such Section and

substituting "," in place thereof, and (ii) adding the following new clause (iii) at the end of clause (ii) of such Section: ", or (iii) the EIB Facility".
C. Amendments to Article VI: Negative Covenants

1. Section 6.01(g) of the Credit Agreement is hereby amended by deleting such Section in its entirety and substituting the following
therefor:

"(g) Indebtedness incurred by (x) Foreign Subsidiaries in an aggregate principal amount, when combined with the outstanding principal
amount of all Indebtedness listed on Schedule 6.01(g), not to exceed $25,000,000 at any time outstanding and Guarantees thereof by other
Foreign Subsidiaries (other than Loan Parties), (y) Flowserve B.V. as a co-borrower under the EIB Facility, in an aggregate principal amount
not to exceed euro 70,000,000 at any time outstanding, and (z) Flowserve B.V. under the Calyon Facility in support of the EIB Facility, in
an aggregate principal amount not to exceed euro 80,500,000 at any time outstanding and Guarantees thereof by the Material Subsidiaries
of Flowserve B.V.;"

2. Section 6.01 of the Credit Agreement is hereby amended by (i) deleting the "and" at the end of clause (o) of such Section, (ii) deleting
the "(p)" appearing at the beginning of clause (p) of such Section and substituting "(q)" in place thereof, and (iii) adding the following new clause (p)
at the end of clause (o) of such Section:

"(p) Indebtedness of the Company as a co-borrower under the EIB Facility in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed euro
70,000,000 at any time outstanding; and"

3. The second to last sentence of Section 6.04(c) of the Credit Agreement is hereby amended by deleting such sentence in its entirety
and substituting the following therefor:

"In the case of each loan or advance permitted under clauses (i), (i), (iii) or (iv) above, such loan or advance shall be permitted under this
Section 6.04 only if evidenced by a promissory note (in form and substance satisfactory to the Agents) which promissory note shall be
pledged to the Collateral Agent as security for the Obligations pursuant to the First Amended and Restated Pledge Agreement; provided,
however, with respect to any promissory note evidencing any loan or advance permitted under clauses (i), (i), (iii) or (iv) to Flowserve B.V.,
such promissory note shall not be required to be pledged to the Collateral Agent as set forth above and the obligations of Flowserve B.V. to
the Company and/or the Guarantors under any such promissory note may be subordinated to the obligations of Flowserve B.V. to the
lenders under the Calyon Facility."




4.  Section 6.11 of the Credit Agreement is hereby amended and restated in its entirety to read as follows:

"SECTION 6.11. Interest Coverage Ratio. Permit the Interest Coverage Ratio for any period of four consecutive fiscal quarters, in
each case taken as one accounting period, ending during any period set forth below to be less than the ratio set forth opposite such period

below:
Period Ratio
From and including June 30, 2004 through and including December 30, 2005 2.75x
From and including December 31, 2005 through and including March 31, 2006 3.75x
Thereafter 4.00x"

Section 2. CONDITIONS TO EFFECTIVENESS

Section 1 of this Second Amendment shall become effective as of June 24, 2004 upon the satisfaction prior or concurrent satisfaction of all
of the following conditions precedent (the date of satisfaction of such conditions being referred to herein as the "Second Amendment Effective
Date"):

A. On or prior to the Second Amendment Effective Date, the Borrower shall deliver to the Lenders (or to the Administrative Agent for the
Lenders) copies of this Second Amendment executed by each Loan Party.

B. On or prior to the Second Amendment Effective Date, the Required Lenders shall have executed the Consent.

C. The Administrative Agent shall have received payment, for the account of each Lender that executes this Second Amendment on or
before 5:00 p.m. Central Daylight Time on June 24, 2004, of an amendment fee equal to 0.05% of the sum of such Lender's Revolving Credit
Commitment and the principal amount of Term Loans held by such Lender.

Section 3. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

In order to induce the Lenders to enter into this Second Amendment and to amend the Credit Agreement in the manner provided herein, the
Borrower represents and warrants to each Lender that the following statements are true, correct and complete on and as of the Second
Amendment Effective Date:

A. Organization; Powers. The Borrower and each of the Subsidiaries (i) (a) is duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under
the laws of the jurisdiction of its organization, (b) has all requisite power and authority to own its property and assets and to carry on its business
as now conducted and as proposed to be conducted and (c) is qualified to do business in, and is in good standing in, every jurisdiction where such
qualification is required, except where any such failure, individually or in the aggregate, could not reasonably be expected to result in a Material
Adverse Effect, and (ii) in the case of the Borrower and each Subsidiary that is a party hereto, has the power and authority to execute, deliver and
perform its obligations under the Credit Agreement as amended by this Second Amendment (the "Amended Agreement").

B. Authorization. The Second Amendment (i) has been duly authorized by all requisite corporate, and, if required, stockholder, action on
the part of the Borrower and each Subsidiary that is a party hereto and (ii) will not (a) violate (1) any provision of law, statute, rule or regulation, or
of the certificate or articles of incorporation or other constitutive documents or by-laws of the Borrower or any Subsidiary, (2) any order of any
Governmental Authority or (3) any provision of any indenture, agreement or other instrument to which the Borrower or any Subsidiary is a party or
by which any of them or any of their property is or may be bound, (b) be in conflict with, result in a breach of or
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constitute (alone or with notice or lapse of time or both) a default under, or give rise to any right to accelerate or to require the prepayment,
repurchase or redemption of any obligation under any such indenture, agreement or other instrument or (c) result in the creation or imposition of
any Lien upon or with respect to any property or assets now owned or hereafter acquired by the Borrower or any Subsidiary (other than any Lien
created hereunder or under the First Amended and Restated Security Documents).

C. Enforceability. This Second Amendment has been duly executed and delivered by each Loan Party which is a party hereto, and this
Second Amendment and the Amended Agreement constitute a legal, valid and binding obligation of each such Loan Party enforceable against
each such Loan Party in accordance with their respective terms, except as may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium
or similar laws or equitable principles relating to or limiting creditors' rights generally or by equitable principles relating to enforceability.

D. Governmental Approvals. No action, consent or approval of, registration or filing with or any other action by any Governmental
Authority is or will be required in connection with the execution and delivery of this Second Amendment, and the performance by the Borrower of
the Amended Agreement.

E. Incorporation of Representations and Warranties from Credit Agreement. The representations and warranties contained in Article Il|
of the Credit Agreement are incorporated herein by this reference and are and will be true, correct and complete in all material respects on and as
of the Second Amendment Effective Date to the same extent as though made on and as of that date, except to the extent such representations
and warranties specifically relate to an earlier date, in which case they were true, correct and complete in all material respects on and as of such
earlier date.

F. Absence of Default. No event has occurred and is continuing or will result from the consummation of the transactions contemplated by
this Second Amendment that would constitute a Default or an Event of Default.

Section 4. MISCELLANEOUS
A. Reference to and Effect on the Credit Agreement and the Other Loan Documents.

1. On and after the Second Amendment Effective Date, each reference in the Credit Agreement to "this Agreement", "hereunder”,
"hereof", "herein" or words of like import referring to the Credit Agreement, and each reference in the other Loan Documents to the "Second
Amended and Restated Credit Agreement", "Credit Agreement", "thereunder", "thereof" or words of like import referring to the Credit Agreement
shall mean and be a reference to the Amended Agreement.

2.  Except as specifically amended by this Second Amendment, the Credit Agreement and the other Loan Documents shall remain in full
force and effect and are hereby ratified and confirmed.

3.  The execution, delivery and performance of this Second Amendment shall not, except as expressly provided herein, constitute a waiver
of any provision of, or operate as a waiver of any right, power or remedy of the Administrative Agent or any Lender under, the Credit Agreement or
any of the other Loan Documents.

B. Fees and Expenses. The Borrower acknowledges that all costs, fees and expenses as described in Section 9.05 of the Credit
Agreement incurred by the Administrative Agent and its counsel with respect to this Second Amendment and the documents and transactions
contemplated hereby shall be for the account of the Borrower.




C. Headings. Section and subsection headings in this Second Amendment are included herein for convenience of reference only and shall
not constitute a part of this Second Amendment for any other purpose or be given any substantive effect.

D. Applicable Law. THIS SECOND AMENDMENT AND THE RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIES HEREUNDER SHALL BE
GOVERNED BY, AND SHALL BE CONSTRUED AND ENFORCED IN ACCORDANCE WITH, THE LAW OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK,
WITHOUT REGARD TO CONFLICTS OF LAWS PRINCIPLES.

E. Counterparts; Effectiveness. This Second Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and by different parties hereto
in separate counterparts, each of which when so executed and delivered shall be deemed an original, but all such counterparts together shall
constitute but one and the same instrument; signature pages may be detached from multiple separate counterparts and attached to a single
counterpart so that all signature pages are physically attached to the same document. This Second Amendment (other than the provisions of
Section 1 hereof, the effectiveness of which is governed by Section 2 hereof) shall become effective upon the execution of a counterpart hereof by
each Loan Party and the execution of the Consent by the Required Lenders and receipt by the Administrative Agent of written or telephonic
notification of such execution and authorization of delivery thereof.

Section 5. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND CONSENT BY CREDIT SUPPORT PARTIES

Each of the Guarantors is a party to the First Amended and Restated Guarantee Agreement and certain of the First Amended and Restated
Security Documents. The Guarantors are collectively referred to herein as the "Credit Support Parties," and the First Amended and Restated
Guarantee Agreement and the First Amended and Restated Security Documents are collectively referred to herein as the "Credit Support
Documents."

Each Credit Support Party hereby acknowledges that it has read this Second Amendment and consents to the terms thereof, and hereby
confirms and agrees that, notwithstanding the effectiveness of this Second Amendment, the obligations of each Guarantor under each Credit
Support Document to which it is a party or otherwise bound shall not be impaired or affected and each Credit Support Document is, and shall
continue to be, in full force and effect and is hereby confirmed and ratified in all respects. Each Guarantor further agrees that nothing in the Credit
Agreement, this Second Amendment or any other Loan Document shall be deemed to require the consent of such Guarantor to any future
amendment to the Credit Agreement.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Second Amendment to be duly executed and delivered by their respective
officers thereunto duly authorized as of the date first written above.

FLOWSERVE CORPORATION, as the Borrower

By:

Name:
Title:

FLOWSERVE FRANCE SAS, societe par actions simplifiee organized under the
laws of France, as the Subsidiary Borrower

By:

Name:
Title:

FLOWSERVE US INC.

FLOWSERVE INTERNATIONAL, INC.

FLOWSERVE MANAGEMENT COMPANY

BWI/IP-NEW MEXICO, INC.

FLOWSERVE INTERNATIONAL, LLC
INGERSOLL-DRESSER PUMP COMPANY
FLOWSERVE HOLDINGS, INC.

(for purposes of Section 5 only) as Credit Support Parties

By:

Name: John M. Nanos
Title: Vice President

FLOWSERVE FINANCE B.V., (for purposes of Section 5 only) as a Credit Support
Party

By:

Name: John M. Nanos
Title: Managing Director

By:

Name:
Title: Managing Director




FLOWSERVE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
FLOWSERVE FLOW CONTROL (UK) LIMITED, (for purposes of Section 5 only) as
Credit Support Parties

By:

Name: John M. Nanos
Title: Director

BANK OF AMERICA, N.A,, individually
and as the Administrative Agent, the Collateral
Agent and the Swingline Lender

By:

Name:
Title:

CREDIT SUISSE FIRST BOSTON,
individually and as the Syndication Agent

By:

Name:
Title:

By:

Name:
Title:

LENDERS
Per individual Consents executed by each signing Lender
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EXHIBIT A
CONSENT OF LENDER

This Consent of Lender is delivered by the undersigned Lender with reference to that certain First Amended and Restated Credit Agreement
dated as of May 2, 2002, as amended, among Flowserve Corporation, a New York corporation, the Lenders from time to time party thereto (the
"Lenders"), Bank of America, N.A., as Administrative Agent, Swingline Lender and Collateral Agent, and Credit Suisse First Boston, as

Syndication Agent. The undersigned Lender hereby consents to the Second Amendment to First Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated
as of , 2004.

[Name of Lender]
By:

Name:
Title:
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Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, C. Scott Greer, Chief Executive Officer of Flowserve Corporation, certify that:

()
@)

@)

)

®)

| have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Flowserve Corporation;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the
period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

The registrant's other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such
evaluation;

(c) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

The registrant's other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting,
to the registrant's auditors and the audit/finance committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: July 6, 2004

/s C. SCOTT GREER

C. Scott Greer
Chief Executive Officer
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Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, David F. Chavenson, Principal Financial Officer of the Flowserve Corporation, certify that:

()
@)

@)

)

®)

| have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Flowserve Corporation;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the
period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

The registrant's other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such
evaluation;

(c) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

The registrant's other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting,
to the registrant's auditors and the audit/finance committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: July 6, 2004

/s/ DAVID F. CHAVENSON

David F. Chavenson
Vice President and Treasurer
(Principal Financial Officer)
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Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (subsections (a) and (b) of Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Title 18, United States Code),
the undersigned officer of Flowserve Corporation (the "Company"), does hereby certify, to such officer's knowledge, that:

This quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2004 (the "Form 10-Q") of the Company fully complies with the requirements of
Section 13(a) or 15(d), as applicable, of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the information contained in the Form 10-Q fairly presents, in all
material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company as of, and for, the periods presented in the Form 10-Q.

/s/ C. SCOTT GREER

C. Scott Greer
Chief Executive Officer

Date: July 6, 2004

The foregoing certification is being furnished as an exhibit to the Form 10-Q pursuant to Item 601(b)(32) of Regulation S-K and Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (subsections (a) and (b) of Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Title 18, United States Code) and, accordingly, is not being
filed as part of the Form 10-Q for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and is not incorporated by
reference into any filing of the Company, whether made before or after the date hereof, regardless of any general incorporation language in such
filing.
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Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (subsections (a) and (b) of Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Title 18, United States Code),
the undersigned officer of Flowserve Corporation (the "Company"), does hereby certify, to such officer's knowledge, that:

This quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2004 (the "Form 10-Q") of the Company fully complies with the requirements of
Section 13(a) or 15(d), as applicable, of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the information contained in the Form 10-Q fairly presents, in all
material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company as of, and for, the periods presented in the Form 10-Q.

/s/ DAVID F. CHAVENSON

David F. Chavenson
Vice President and Treasurer
(Principal Financial Officer)

Date: July 6, 2004

The foregoing certification is being furnished as an exhibit to the Form 10-Q pursuant to Item 601(b)(32) of Regulation S-K and Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (subsections (a) and (b) of Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Title 18, United States Code) and, accordingly, is not being
filed as part of the Form 10-Q for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and is not incorporated by
reference into any filing of the Company, whether made before or after the date hereof, regardless of any general incorporation language in such
filing.
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